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Independent auditor’s report

To the Board of Directors of ReNew Power Private Limited (“RPPL”)

Report on the audit of the standalone financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of ReNew Power Private Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the standalone statement of financial position as at March 31, 2022, and the standalone statement of
comprehensive income, standalone statement of changes in equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying standalone financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the standalone
financial position of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its standalone financial performance and its standalone
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended
(collectively hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence
Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements in India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of management and Board of Directors for the standalone financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the standalone financial statements in
accordance with Ind AS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of standalone financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in

the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

® Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Company to express an opinion on the standalone financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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Other matters

As stated in note 3 of the accompanying standalone financial statements, the accompanying standalone financial
statements have been prepared, and this report thereon issued, for sharing with shareholders, the existing and / or
prospective lenders of the Company. Accordingly, this report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any
other purpose without our prior written consent.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Nam\Qn Agarwal
Partner

Membership Number: 502405
UDIN: 22502405ANUMSG3523
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: July 28, 2022



ReNew Power Private Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets
Intangible assets under development
Right of use assets
Financial assets

Investment

Loans

Others
Deferred tax assets (net)
Prepayments
Non current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets
Derivative instruments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalent i
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Loans
Others

Prepayments

Other current assets

Total current assets

Assets held for sale

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Equity component of share based payments
Securities premium
Debenture redemption reserve
Hedging reserve
Share based payment reserve
Retained earnings
Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Lease liabilities
Others
Long-term provisions
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Notes
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As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
28,273 29,610
38 315
175 123
52 26
262 369
110,610 90,730
24,122 22,241
3,683 1,100
- 608
28 12
1,928 757
1,655 218
170,826 146,109
12 11
229 747
10,654 6,666
11,061 7,511
15,526 7,446
85,467 61,923
19,015 19,232
170 84
177 265
142,311 103,884
24 A
313,161 249,993
4,791 3,799
1,888 -
127,399 67,150
313 313
(538) (1,958)
- 1,164
(12,243) (5.752)
121,610 64,716
50,098 90,304
29 98
373 -
1,599 1,772
- 415
52,099 92,589




ReNew Power Private Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
; N o Notes . 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Assets '
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities .
Short-term borrowings 21 123,882 81,719
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 22 4 1
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 2
small enterprises 1,716 797
Lease liabilities 18 88 126
Other current financial liabilities . 23 12,576 9,111
Other current liabilities 24 840 842
Short-term provisions 25 110 93
Current tax liabilities 236 -
Total current liabilities ; 139,452 92,688
Total liabilities 191,551 185,277
Total equity and liabilities ' 313,161 - 249,993
Summary of significant accounting policies 3.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ReNew Power Private Limited
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP ; - /
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005 r—%‘ \ Athr sty =
Chartered Accountants ; n/ L{
(Sumant Sinha) (Kedar Upadhye)
Chairman and Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN- 00972012
per Namak Agar Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Partner : Date: 28 July 2022 Date: 28 July-2022
Membetrship No.: 502405
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022 &»
(Ashish Jain)
Company Secretary

Membership No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022




ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Income:
Revenue from contracts with customers 26 8,044 5,958
Other income 27 9,606 8.491
Total income 17,651 14,449
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 28 3,623 1,784
Other expenses 29 1,427 919
Total expenses 5,050 2,703
Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) 12,600 11,746
Depreciation and amortization expense 30 1,226 1,262
Finance costs 31 16,883 15,122
Loss before exceptional items and tax (5,509) (4,638)
Exceptional Items 388 ¢
Loss after exceptional items and before tax (5,121) (4,638)
Tax expense
Current tax 8 5 -
Deferred tax 8 1,365 151
Loss for the year (a) (6,491) 4,789)
Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Net gain / (loss) on cash flow hedge reserve 913 (1,895)
Net gain / (loss) on cost of hedge reserve (253) 283
Income tax effect 758 501
Net other comprehensive loss that wlll be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent (b) 1,418 (1,111)
periods
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 0) 6)
Income tax effect 0 %
Net other comprehensive loss that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in (c) (1)} 4
subsequent periods
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (d)=(b) +( ¢) 1,418 (1,115)
Total comprehensive loss for the year (a) +(d) (5,071) (5,904)
Earnings per share:
(face value per share: INR 10)
(1) Basic 32 (14.19) (9.90)
(2) Diluted 32 (14.19) (9.90)
Summary of significant accounting policies 3.1

Theatcompinying notes are an-integral part of the Finanolal Statements
As per ouirreport of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

For-and on beliadf of the Board of Directors of

ReNew Power Private Limited

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005 k \!W\;‘\ e P
Chartered Accountants
(‘-uman Sfha) (Kedar Upadhye)
(_h.mnmn and Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022

g 1 \
Date: 28 July 2022 RZRUCE L ﬂ:

(Ashish Jain)
Company Secretary
Place Gurugram

Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022




ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Operation and maintenance

Share based payments

Gratuity expense

Leave encashment expense

Interest income

(Profit)/Loss in sale of property, plant & equipment
Capital work in progress written off

Interest expense

Unwinding of discount on provisions

Exceptional items

Impairment allowance for financial assets

Option premium amortisation

Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written off
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in other assets
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current liabilities
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables
(Decrease)/increase in financial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from operations

Income tax refund/(paid) (net)

Net cash generated from operating actlvities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in progress, capital creditors and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Investment in bank deposits having remaining maturity of more than 3 months

Loan given to subsidiaries- unsecured loan

Loan repaid by subsidiaries- unsecured loan

Investment in subsidiaries

Proceeds from sale of investment in subsidiaries

Interest received

Net cash used In investing activitles

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares (including premium) (net of share issue expenses)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of longslénm borrmwvings

Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayment of short-term borrowings

Payment of lease liabilities

Option premium paid

Interest paid

Payment for buyback of stock options

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(5,121) (4,638)
1,226 1,262
462 123
1,224 303
31 23
16 40
(8,932) (7,988)
()] 0
- 39
13,088 14,297
92 42
(388) -
11 8
888 683
5 39
2,602 4,233
(4,000) (2,058)
1 @
88 (164)
(861) (602)
(102) &)
3,426 6)
(¢9)] 1
94 166
(415) -
923 (309)
(179) (1,137)
(16) (48)
1,556 69
(939) 576
617 645
(1,822) (1,237)
0 1
(7,423) 5,533
(23,554) (66,023)
1,018 79,607
(24,498) (24,881)
2,317 -
3,003 2,674
(50,960) (4,326)
33,492 -
31,800 3,724
(7,520} 1 13,030)
49,717 54,637
(47,853) (29,252)
(124) (120)
(424) (400)
(4,761) (6,609)
499 (688)
53,893 8,276
3,550 4,598
7,511 2,916
11,061~ 7,511
W%,
QO
=




ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
- On cuerent dccounts 10,361 6,999
- On depositaccounts with qriginal maturity of less than 3 months 700 512
- On deposit account for.more than 3 months and less than 12 months 15,526 -

- 26,587 7,511
Less: Fixed deposits with ofiginal maturity of between 3 months and 12 (15,526) =
months
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 14) 11,061 7,511
Changes in liabilitics arising from linancing activities

Particulars Opening balance | Cash flows (net) Other changes* Closing balance as at
asat 1 April 2021 31 March 2022
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and net of ancillary 91,611 (7,520) 7,553 91,645
borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 80,411 1,924 41,547 123,882
Derivative instruments - - -
Total liabilities from financing actlvities 172,022 (5.596) 49,100 215,526
Particulars Opening balance | Cash flows (net) Other changes* Closing balance as at
as at 1 Aprll 2020 31 March 2021

Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and net of ancilliary 98,724 (13,030) 5917 91,611
borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 55,027 25,385 - 80,411
Derivative instruments -
Total liabilities from financing activitles 153,751 12,355 5,917 172,022

* other changes include reinstatement of long=term borrowings, adjustment of ancillary borrowing cost.

Refer note 34 for movement in lease liabilities.
Summary of significant accounting policies 3.1

Notes:

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows"

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

Membgrship No.: 502405
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

J\N\ I : //69

(Sumant Sinha)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022

e

(Ashish Jain)

Company Secretary
Membership No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram

Date: 28 July 2022

(Kedar Upadhye)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022




ReNew Power Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

Reserves and Surplos

B Equity share capital Share based ent Debenture
Securities preminm rm":’"' Retained earnings i
(refer note 15A) (refer note 16A) (refer note 16D) (refer note 16E) (refer:
At 1 April 2020 3,799 67,150 1,161 (813)
Loss for the year - - - (4,789)
Other compreh loss (net of taxes) - - il [t
Total comprehensive income & - E (4,793)
Forferture of vested options - - 3 3)
Repurchase of vested stock options (refer note 36) - - (182) @n)
Amount agamst stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) - - 13 -
Share-based payment cxpense - - 169 -
Transfer fram debenture redemption reserve - - “ 449
Others* - - - (12n
At 31 March 2021 3,799 67,150 1,164 (5,752)
[Loss for the year - - - (6,491)
iDther campreh loss (net of taxes) = = il (0)
Total Comprehensive Income - - - (6,491)
Share-based payment expense - - 64 il
Share application moncy received - - - -
Amount utilised on exercise of stock options - - (85) -
Equity shares issued duving the year 992 60,249 - -
Ampunt against stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) - - (16) -
Share based pavment reserve bal transfer 1o holding pany - - (L,127) -
At 31 March 2022 4,791 127399 - (12,243)
* represents distribution to owner recognised for financial guarantees (fefer note 33)
Summary of significant accounting policics 3.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statcments
As per our report of cven date
For and on
For SR. Batliboi & Co. LLP Rel

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

ol

tSmanfS'l{n]

Chaitman and Managin
DIN- 00972012

Place: Grugram

Date: 28 July 2022

(Ashish Jain)

Membership No.: F6508
Place; Gurugram
Date: 28 July 2022



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

1

3.1

a)

b)

General information
ReNew Power Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a private limited company domiciled in India. The Company was converted into a private limited company with effect
from 08 November 2019 and consequently the name of the Company has changed from ReNew Power Limited to ReNew Power Private Limited.

The registered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - II Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066. The Company is carrying out business activities
relating to generation of power through non-conventional and renewable energy sources.

The Financial Statements of the Company were approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 28 July 2022.

Basis of preparation

The company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant
Schedule III), as applicable to the company financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)
- Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost to sell
- Share based payments

These company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently applied to all periods presented
unless otherwise stated. Refer note 4.2 for new and amended standards and interpretations adopted by the Group.

The company financial statements are special purpose financial statements which have been prepared for the purpose of the submission to the trustee of the
US$400,000,000 4.5% Senior Secured Notes due 2027 issued by a fellow subsidiary.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

 Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

 Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

+ Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting petiod, or

+ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current assets/liabilities.
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation/settlement in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified
twelve months as their operating cycle for classification of their current assets and liabilities.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
» The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ablllty to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its high

%)
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure the use

of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

(lluc maxim ﬁ!g



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

©)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

The management of the company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as unquoted financial assets, and for non-
recurring measurement.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, and significant liabilities. Involvement of external valuers is determined annually by the management
after discussion with and approval by the Company’s Audit Committee. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional
standards are maintained. The management decides, after discussions with the Group’s external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-
assessed as per the accounting policies of the Company.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

On an interim basis, the management presents the valuation results to the Audit Committee and the Company’s independent auditors. This includes a discussion of the
major assumptions used in the valuations. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes as following:

+ Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions (Refer Note 43)
- Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 41)
- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refer Note 40)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue
arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

a) Sale of Power

Income from supply of power is recognised on the supply of units generated from plant to the grid over a period of time, as per terms of the Power Purchase Agreement
("PPA") entered into with the customers.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of power, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and existence of a significant financing
component. There is only one performance obligation in the arrangement and therefore, allocation of transaction price is not required.

b) Income from services (management consultancy)
Revenue from projects management/technical consultancy are recognised as per the terms of agreement on the basis of services rendered. The Company recognises

revenue from projects management/technical consultancy over time because the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided to them, as per
the terms of the agreement entered with the customer.

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring
the goods or service to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. To
estimate the variable consideration, the Company applies the most likely method.

Rebates

In some PPAs, the Company provide rebates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. These are adjusted against revenue and are offset against amounts
payable by the customers.

Significant financing component

Significant financing component for customer contracts is considererd for the length of time between the customers’ payment and the transfer of the performance
obligation, as well as the prevailing interest rate in the market. The transaction price for these contracts is discounted, using the interest rate implicit in the contract. This
rate is commensurate with the rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction between the Company and the customer at contract i ;Eitirﬁj ;‘;\ ",




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

d)

€)

(i) Contract balances

a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract assets
are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets

b) Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due)
from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier) Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers contro! of
the related goods or services to the customer)

¢) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i e, only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is due)

(iii} Others
Income from compensation for loss of revenue
Income from compensation for loss of revenue is recognised after certainty of receipt of the same is established

Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right of the Company to receive dividend is established by the reporting date

Foreign currencies
The Company Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is also the functional currency and the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operate

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. These
are recoghised in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to
exchange differences on those monetary items are also recognised in OCI

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions, Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively)

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in India. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment. The Company reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method, depending on
which method predicts better resolution of the treatment Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off these and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

In situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961, enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognised in respect of
temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period Deferred taxes in respect of temporary ditferences which reverse after the tax holiday period are
recognised in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However, the Company restrict the recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised _/\é}__F’_rﬂ‘,‘_‘\\
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g)

h)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or equity) Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year. The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit
available only to the extent that it is probable that the concerned company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, 1 e, the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no
longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period

Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be compiled with. When the grant
related to an expense item, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it 1s intended to compensate, are expensed
When the grant related to an asset, it is recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset

When the company receive grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful
life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual instalments

The company presents grants related to an expense item as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss Thus, Generation based incentive and Sale of emission
reduction certificates have been recognised as other income

Generation based incentive :
Generation based incentive is recognized on the basis of supply of units generated by the Company to the state electricity board from the eligible project in accordance
with the scheme of the "Generation Based Incentive (GBI) for Grid interactive Wind Power Projects"

Sale of Emission Reduction Certificates

Government grants in the form of carbon emission rights (CERs), which are received on projects registered under the United Nations Framework on Climate Change, are
recorded as non-financial assets and initially measured at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that such CERs will be received, with credit being recognised as
Income from carbon credits under other income in the statement of profit or loss Such CERs are subsequently tested for impairment The Company derecognises the
CERs when the certificate is sold, which occurs when units are transferred to the customer The difference between the carrying value and sale price is recognised as
income from carbon credits

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Consumables and spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on
first in, first out basis

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale

Unserviceable / damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation

Property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any Property, plant and equipment, except freehold land, is stated at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment if the recognition criteria
are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
ate salisfied. All otlier tepait and maintenance costs ate recognised in protit or loss as incurred. Frechold land is stated at cost net of accumulated impairment losses and is
not depreciated

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are met. Refer to significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (Note 43) and provisions (Note 19) for further information about the recognised
decommissioning provision

Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment, if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrying amount of the replaced part
getting derecognised The cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred
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Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal (ie, at the date the recipient obtains control) or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized

i) Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured in initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period
An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal
Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the statement of profit or loss
Customer related intangibles are capitalized if they meet the definitions of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria are satisfied. Customer-related intangibles
acquired as part of a business combination are valued at fair value and those acquired separately are measured at cost Such intangibles are amortized over the remaining
useful life of the customer relationships or the period of the contractual arrangements
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to
finite is made on a prospective basis
Development costs
Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:
» The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale
» Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
» How the asset will generate future economic benefits
» The availability of resources to complete the asset
« The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development
Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses
Amortisation of the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future benefit.

j) Depreciation/amortization of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Depreciation and amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:
Category Life (in years)
Plant and equipment (solar rooftop projects)* 25 or terms of power purchase agreement, whichever is less (15-25)
Plant and equipment (wind power projects till 30th September 2020)* 25
Plant and equipment (wind power projects from 1st October 2020) (refer note 43)* 30
Plant and equipment (others) 5-18
Office equipment 5
Furniture and fixture 10
Computer servers 6
Computer softwares 3-6
Leasehold improvements Useful life or lease term (5 years), whichever is lower
* Based on an external technical assessment, the management believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of 0%-5%, best represents the period over
which management expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipment is different from the useful life as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

k) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium payable on redemption and other costs that an entity incurs in conneCtion with the
borrowing of funds (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs). The borrowing costs are anwmbcd b'!s::, >
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term' of the loan. The EIR amortisation is recognised under finance costs in the Statement of Profit dnd Loss The
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m)

To the extent, company borrows funds for general purpose and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the company determines the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset The capitalisation rate used is weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the company that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifying asset In case any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds
that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration

As a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises
lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (ie, the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term. and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

+ Leasehold land: 13 to 30 years
* Building: 3-5 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using
the estimated useful life of the asset

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be
exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments
(e.g, changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (ie., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option) It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially al! the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases Rental income from
operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
perind in which they are earned

Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such

transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators
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n)

0)

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a remaining life of the power purchase agreements of the project considering the
long term fixed rate firm agreements available

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no
longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised The reversal is
limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as an increase in revaluation

Intangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually on 31 March, or more frequently when there is an indication that these assets may be impaired,
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level

Share based payments
Company provides additional benefits to certain members of senior management and employees of the Company and a subsidiary in the form of share-based payments,
whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions)

Equity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model

The cost is recognized, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment reserve in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expenses. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of the numbers of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of
profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognized in
employee benefit expense

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being
met is assessed as part of the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest, Market performance conditions are reflected within
the grant date fair value. Any other condition attached to an award, but without associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting
conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions

No expense is recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because of non-market performance and/or service conditions have not been met. Where awards include a
market or non-market condition, the transaction are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service condition are satistied

Share based payment cost, to the extent pertaining to the employees of subsidiary, is reduced from employee benefit expenses of the Company and is considered as
deemed investment in the form of capital contribution in the subsidiary

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value of the unmodified award, provided the original
vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured as at the date of modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of
the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element
of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through the statement of profit or loss

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share

On repurchase of vested equity instruments by the Company, the payment made to the employee shall be accounted for as a deduction from equity, except to the extent
that the payment exceeds the fair value of the equity instruments repurchased, measured at the repurchase date. Any such excess shall be recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit or loss

Cash-settled transactions

A liability is recognised for the fair value of cash-settled transactions. The fair value is measured initially and at each reporting date up to and including the settlement
date, with changes in fair value recognised in employee benefits expense (refer note 28) The fair value is expensed over the period until the vesting date with recognition
of a corresponding liability. The fair value is determined using a Black-Scholes model, further details of which are given in Note 36. The approach used to account for
vesting conditions when measuring equity-settled transactions also applies to cash-settled transactions

Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The company recognize contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service
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p)

qQ)

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amount recognised in the net interest on the defined benefit liability and
the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised in the statement of financial position with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit or loss in
subsequent periods

The Company operates a defined benefit plan in India, viz,, gratuity The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end carried out using the projected unit cost method

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment; and
- The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit or loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settiements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of
such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at reporting date

The Company treats the accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long
term compensated absences are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end carried out using the projected unit cost method. Remeasurements
comprising of actuarial gain and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to profit or loss in the period in which they occur. The
Company presents the leave as current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent is does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the
reporting date, Where Company has unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-current
liability

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

Decommissioning liability

The Company considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the wind and solar power plants. Decommissioning costs are
provided for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The cash
flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss as a finance cost The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes
in the estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied, are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Tinancial a3acts arc clasaificd, at initial reoognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT), and fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL)

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical
expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs Trade receivables that do
not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price as disclosed in section
(c) Revenue from contracts with customers

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades)
are recognised on the trade date, i e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
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Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in
the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method

Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is
classified as at FVTPL

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is
allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Embedded derivatives

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if: the
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to the host, a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a
derivative;, and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable
election to present the subsequent changes in the fair value in OCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or
loss within equity

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The respective company has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; And

- Either the companies under the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but have transferred control of the asset

When the Company have transferred their rights to receive cash flows from an asset or have entered into a pass-through arrangement, they evaluate if and to what extent
they have retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When they have neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of company. In that case, the
company also recognise an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
company has retained >
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for all debt instruments not
held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables, The Company has
established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also
not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk Rather it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The Company considers that there has been a
significant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument The 12-month ECL is a portion of
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a
financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before

taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual
cash flows

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that the company becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial recognition for the
purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition of a
financial guarantee contracts, the company considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will default on the contract. As the company is required to make
payments only in the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected
payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the company expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs
The financial liabilities of the company include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments, loans and borrowings including bank overdraft

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below:-

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss This category generally applies to borrowings

Compound Instruments- Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract
On issuance of the convertible preference shares, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument
This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption
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r)

§)

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to
fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in
subsequent years

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares based on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and
equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and equity components of the instrument in proportion to the
allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate jointly to more than one transaction (for example, cost of issue of debentures, listing fees) are allocated to those
transactions using a basis of allocation that is rational and consistent with similar transactions

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised
in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged/ cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

Investment in subsidiaries and associates
The Company has elected to recognize its investments in subsidiaries and associate companies at cost in accordance with the option available in Ind AS 27, ‘Separate
Financial Statements’, less accumulated impairment loss, if any. Cost represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investments

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investments in subsidiaries and associate companies as recognised in the financial statements on
transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to profit or loss

The details of such investment are given in Note 6 Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps and call options, to hedge its interest rate risks and foreign currency risks. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is
recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction
sithsequently resilts in the recagnition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

- Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

- Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a
highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

- Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation
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At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting
and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Company will assess whether the
hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements (including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determined). A
hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

« There is ‘an economic relationship’ between the hedged item and the hedging instrument

« The effect of credit risk does not ‘dominate the value changes’ that result from that economic relationship

+ The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the
hedging instrument that the Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the
cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item

The Company uses forward currency contracts as hedges of its exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions and firm commitments, as well as forward
commaodity contracts for its exposure to volatility in the commodity prices. The ineffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised as other expense
and the ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other operating income or expenses

The Company designates the forward element of forward contracts as a hedging instrument. The amounts accumulated in OCI are accounted for, depending on the nature
of the underlying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial item, the amount accumulated in equity is
removed from the separate component of equity and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset or liability. This is not a reclassification
adjustment and will not be recognised in OCI for the period. This also applies where the hedged forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability
subsequently becomes a firm commitment for which fair value hedge accounting is applied

When option contracts are used, the Company uses only intrinsic value of the option as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the
changes in intrinsic value of the option are recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve which equity. The changes in the time value of money that relate to the hedged
item are recognised within other comprehensive income in the cost of hedging reserve within equity

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period or periods during which
the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss

If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in OCI must remain in accumulated OCI if the hedged future cash flows are still
expected to occur. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. After discontinuation, once the hedged cash
flow occurs, any amount remaining in accumulated OCI must be accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying transaction as described above

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability When calculating the effective interest rate, the company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but
does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The details of such investment are given in Note 6. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets

Cash and Cash-Equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits-in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insigniticant risk ot changes in value

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net off bank overdrafts as they
considered an integral part of the Company's cash management

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These balances are is classified into current
and non-current portions based on the remaining term of the deposit

Measurement of EBITDA

The company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The company measure EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In their measurement, the companies include interest income but do
not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance costs and tax expense ’ N
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3.2

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made

Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
and instruments mandatorily convertible into equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares) Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently
for each period presented :

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Costs to sell are the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset (disposal group), excluding finance costs and income tax expense

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable, and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will
be withdrawn Management must be committed to the plan to sell the asset and the sale expected to be completed within one year from the date of the classification

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and right of use assets are not depreciated or amortised once classified as held for sale
Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately as current items in the statement of financial position

Immediately prior to classification as held for sale, the assets or groups of assets were remeasured in accordance with the Group’s accounting policies Subsequently,
assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale were valued at the lower of book value or fair value less disposal costs. A gain or loss not previously recognised by
the date of sale of non-current assets (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition

New standards, interpretations and amendments

3.2.1 New and amended standards and interpretations adopted by the company

The entity applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual periods beginning April |, 2021 (unless otherwise stated) but do not
have a material impact on the financial statements of the company. The company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been
issued but is not yet effective

i) COVID-19 related rent concessions beyond June 30, 2021

The amendment, included in (i} above, was intended to apply until June 30, 2021, but as the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic is continuing, on March 31, 2021, the
IASB extended the period of application of the practical expedient to June 30, 2022 The amendment applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1,
2021 The company has not received COVID-19-related rent concessions but plans to apply the practical expedient if it becomes applicable within allowed period of
application

3.2.2 Standards issued but not yet effective

The following new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements which are not
expected to have any material impact on the financial statements of the company are disclosed below:

- Amendments to Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (effective from 1 April 2022*)

- Amendments to Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract (effective from | April 2022*)

- Amendments to Ind AS 109 - Financial instruments - Fees in the '10 percent' test for derecognition of financial liablities (effective from 1 April 2022%*)
- Amendments to Ind AS 103 - reference to the conceptual framework (effective from 1 April 2022%)
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4  Property, plant and equipment

Cost

At 1 April 2620
Additions during the year®
Adjustment*

Disposals

At 31 March 2021
Additions during the year®
Adjustment*
Adjustment**

Disposals during the year
Asset held for sale

At 31 March 2022

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 April 2020 .

Charge for the year (refer note 30)
Disposals during the year

At 31 March 2021

Charge for the year (refer note 30)
Disposals during the year
Adjustment#

Asset held for sale

At 31 March 2022

Net book value
At 31 March 2021
At 31 March 2022

Freehold Land # Plant and Leasehold Office equipment Forniture & Con
equipment _ __improvements Fixtures —

552 28,128 129 48 33
1 4,734 5 5 2
(n = . - -
L . - (1 -
552 32,362 134 52 35
= 7 - 8 2
(3) 1 - Q) 0
- (280) = - -

x d - 6)) =

K %) i . s
549 32532 134 58 37
- 2,867 55 21 8

= 1,070 25 1 3

- - - (D -

= 3,937 80 31 11

- 1,030 24 6 4

= ®) - 1 z

= = - 1 0

: (14) z - 5

E 4945 106 39 15
552 28,925 53 22 24
549 27,588 28 19 2

Mortgage and hypothecation on Property, plawt and cquipment:

Property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of INR. 28,511 (31 March 2021: INR 29,925) are subject to a pari passu

~ Capitalised borrowing costs

The amount of borrowing costs capitalised during the year was INE NIL (31 March 2021: INR 218) included in capital work in progress.

* Adjustment to Capital Work in Progress pertains to following
Certain cost capitalised on provisional basis upto last year has been reversad There is no impact on the statement of Profit and Loss o account of such setflement.

first charge to respective lenders for project term loans, listed senior secured nc




(a) Capital work in progress (CWIP) ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2022
i A t im CWIP for a period of
Particulars Less than I year 1-2 years More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress 12 26 - 38
Projects temporanly suspended - - - -
Tatul 12 26 - 38
As at 31 March 2021
Amount in CWIP for 2 period of
Particalars Less than 1 year 1-2 years More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress 315 - - 315
Projects temporarily suspended - - . -
Total 315 - - 315
(b) Title deeds of immovable property not beld in the name of the Company
As at 31 March 2022
Description of item of property Gross earrying Title deeds held im Property held Reason for not being held in th
vishae the name of since which date the company
Land 24 Multiple farmers 2019 NA Conversion completed, Sz
As at 31 March 2021
Description of item of property Gross carrying Title deeds held in Property held Reason for not being held in th
value the of since which date the company
Land 32 Multiple farmers 2019 NA Conversion completed, Sa
pending due developer's payme
* Adjustment pertains to following
Adjustment of INR 3 (31 March 2021: INR 1) under frechold fard is on account of actnalisation of provisional capitalization. -~
Adjustment of INR 290 (31 March 2021; INR 106) under capital work in progress is on account of downsizing of project. dg.a‘
V5%
Adjustment** >
Adjustment doring the year pertains to reassessment of asset reti-ement obligation adjusted in plant and equipment {F:
B\
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5 Intangible assets Computer software Total Intangibles Intangible asset under
development

Cost
At 1 April 2020 157 157 40
Additions during the year 81 81 67
Capitalised during the year - - (81)
At 31 March 2021 238 238 26
Additions during the year 89 89 35
Capitalised during the year - - )
Adjustment* 1 l -
Disposals during the year (2) (2) -
At 31 March 2022 327 327 52
Amortisation
At 1 April 2020 82 82 »
Amortisation for the year (refer note 30) 33 33 -
At 31 March 2021 115 115 -
Amortisation for the year (refer note 30) 37 37 -
Adjustment during year 1 1
At 31 March 2022 153 153 -

Net book value
At 31 March 2021 123 123 26
At 31 March 2022 175 175 52

Mortgage and hypothecation on Intangible Assets:
Intangible Assets with a carrying amount of INR 227 (31 March 2018: INR 149) are subject to a pari passu first charge to respective lenders for project term

(a) Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years More than 3 years Total

_year
Projects in progress 35 17 52
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 35 17 - 52

As at 31 March 2021

Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years More than 3 years Total

year
Project 1 81 - - 81
Project 2 - - - -
Total R1 - - 81
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5A

Right of use assets

Right of use assets

Cost

As at 1 April 2020
Additions during the year
Deletions during the year

As at 31 March 2021
Additions during the year
Modifications during the year
As at 31 March 2022

Depreciation

As at 1 April 2020
Charge for the year
As at 31 March 2021
Charge for the year
As at 31 March 2022

Net book value
As at 31 March 2021
As at 31 March 2022

Leasehold land Building Total
206 382 588
- 27 27
= (26) (26)
206 383 589
© © ©
206 383 589
11 102 113
11 96 107
22 198 220
11 96 107
33 294 327
184 185 369
173 88,622,782.87 262
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6 Non-current investments (non trade)

Investment in subsidiaries at cost
Unguoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

51,94,000 (31 March 2021: 51,94,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 519 519
ReNew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited

38,70,000 (31 March 2021: 38,70,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 350 350
ReNew Wind Energy (Jadeswar) Private Limited

1,19,22,125 (31 March 2021: 1,19,22,125) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,191 1,191
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited

81,56,000 (31 March 2021: 81,56,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 815 815
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited

1,07,50,006 (31 March 2021: 1,07,50,006) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,280 1,280
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

72,48,585 (31 March 2021: 72,48,585) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 657 657
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited

48,97,000 (31 March 2021: 48,97,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 489 489
ReNew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited

42 26,000 (31 March 2021: 42,26,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 422 422
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited

2,37,300 (31 March 2021: 2,37,300) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 23 23
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited

89,39,000 (31 March 2021: 89,39,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 893 893
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

17,20,38,318 (31 March 2021: 8,39,81,669) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 20,441 12,517
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

3,74,501 (31 March 2021: 3,74,501) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 58 58
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited

75,09,000 (31 March 2021: 75,09,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 750 750
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited

1,52,96,724 (31 March 2021: 1,52,96,724) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,529 1,529
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited

1,58,02,490 (31 March 2021: 1,42,02,490) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,443 1,443
Renew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited

1,00,54,050 (31 March 2021: 1,00,54,050) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,005 1,005
Renew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
Renew Wind Energy (AP 4) Private Limited

17,28,49,402 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2,593 0
ReNew Green Energy Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath Three) Private Limited)

90,000 (31 March 2021: 90,000) equity. shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1 |
Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited

10,10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 10 10
Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
Renew Wind Energy (MP One) Private Limited

14,44,000 (31 March 2021: 14,44,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 144 144
Renew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited

36,46,500 (31 March 2021: 36,46,500) equity shares of INR 10 fully pald up in 364 364
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited -

1,63,000 (31 March 2021: 1,63,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up 1n 2 2
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 2) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited

5,00,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 5

ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited

1,91,000 (31 March 2021: 1,91,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2 2
Renew Wind Energy (TN) Private Limited

15,000 (31 March 2021: 15,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
Renew Wind Energy (Vaspet 5) Private Limited

67,10,000 (31 March 2021: 67,10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in /( PI'/: 672 672
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited £ D\

6,51,620 (31 March 2021: 6,51,620) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in ug_(‘ // ™ % \ 7 7
Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Limited ( > \ ; \

NIL (31 March 2021: 1,40,94,485) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in o ! = - 2,331
Renew Solar Energy Private Limited \ u _/(g‘ /

1,90,00,000 (31 March 2021: 1,90,00,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in & N / 197 197



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Investment in subsidiaries at cost

Unquoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries

98,19,600 (31 March 2021: 98,19,600) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Helios Infratech Private Limited

58,01,000 (31 March 2021: 58,01,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Molagavalli Renewable Private Limited

24,92,376 (31 March 2021: 24,92,376) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Vayu Urja Private Limited (formerly known as KCT Renewable Energy Private Limited)
10,000 (31 March 2021: 10) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Services Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Vyan Shakti Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Transmission Ventures Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Vyoman Energy Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Vyoman Power Private Limited

NIL (31 March 2021: 10000) equity shares of SGD 1 fully paid up in

ReNew Power Singapore PTE Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Kanak Renewables Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Rajat Renewables Limited

3,37,01,364 (31 March 2021: 3,37,01,364) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Pugalur Renewable Private Limited

2,31,40,140 (31 March 2021: 2,31,40,140) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Bidwal Renewable Private Limited

97,57,01,915 (31 March 2021: 80,82,01,915) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Power Services Private Limited

23,11,000 (31 March 2021: 23,11,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Zemira Renewable Energy Limited

Nil (31 March 2021 Nil) equity shares of USD 1 fully paid up in

ReNew Americas INC

11,18,838 (31 March 2021: 11,18,838) equity shares of GBP 1 fully paid up in

ReNew Power Intemational Limited

1,02,10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited (Formely known ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Vayu Energy Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Pawan Urja Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Pawan Shakti Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: 10,000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Photovoltaics Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Saksham Urja Private Limited)
93,567 (31 March 2021: 93,567) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solutions Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Naveen Urja Private Limited
-- —— 10,000 (3+-March 2021 NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully-paidypin—————————— —
ReNew Samir Urja Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Vikram Shakti Pvt Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Tej Shakti Pvt Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Urja Shachar Pvt Ltd

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Vidyut Tej Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Vidyut Shakti Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Power Synergy Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2021: NIL) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Tapas Urja Pvt Ltd

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

1,219 1,219
603 603
4,904 4,904
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
2 1
1 |
1 1
3,370 3,370
2314 2,314
19,133 9,083
227 227
102 102
102 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
34 34
0 o
= o .
0 .
0 =
0 =
0 .
0 .

0

0
(a) 67,872 49,529



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Unquoted optionally convertible redeemable preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

2,70,00,000 (31 March 2021: 2,70,00,000) 0.001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2,700 2,700
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

2,11,65,940 (31 March 2021: 2,11,65,940) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2,117 2,117
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

3,72.94,470 (31 March 2021: 3,72,94,470) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 3,729 3,729
Renew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited

33,47,777 (31 March 2021: 33,47,777) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 603 603
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

() 9,149 9,149

Unquoted convertible preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

1,11,53,350 (31 March 2021: 1,11,53,350) 0.001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,115 1,115
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited

10,48,36,743 (31 March 2021: 10,48,36,743) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 10,484 10,484
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

72,31,000 (31 March 2021: 72,31,000) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 723 723
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited

As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unguoted convertible preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

71,95,600 (31 March 2021: 71,95,600) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 720 720
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited

1.97,90,970 (31 March 2021: 1,97,90,970) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,979 1,979
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited

56,07,104 (31 March 2021: 56,07,104) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 561 561
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

1,02,83,000 (31 March 2021: 1,02,83,000) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,028 1,028
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited

(c) 16,610 16,610

Unquoted debt sccuritics

Investment in subsidiaries at cost

1,87,70,307 (31 March 2021: 1,87,70,307) 0.001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1,585 1,585
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited

30,30,123 (31 March 2021: 30,30,123) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 274 274
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

72,19,324 (31 March 2021: 72,19,324) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 653 653
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited

23,04,000 (31 March 2021: 23,04,000) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 208 208
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited

28,92,167 (31 March 2021: 28,92,167) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 262 262
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

96,02,580 (31 March 2021: 96,02,580) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 799 799
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited

18,81,220 (31 March 2021: 18,81,220) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 156 156
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

6,32,05,700 (31 March 2021: 6,32,05,700) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 535 535
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited

S,15,30;000 (31 Marclr 20217 5,15,30,000) 0.0001%¢ redcemable nonoumulative preference shares of INR-10-fully paid upin— - - == 437 . 437
Bidwal Renewable Private Limited

30,01,16,409 (31 March 2021: 24,04,01,408) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 100 fully paid up in 12,009 10,454
ReNew Power Services Private Limited

(d) 16,917 15,363

Deemed investment *

ReNew Power Services Private Limited 53 69
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 9 9
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited 0 0
ReNew Services Private Limited 0 0

() 62 78




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

(@) +(b) + (c) +(d) + (¢) 110,610 90,730

Aggregate amount of quoted investment along with market value thereof C B
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 110,610 90,730
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments - -

* The Company provides additional benefits to certain members of senior management and employees of the, Company and ReNew Power Services Private Limited through equity
settled Employee Stock Option Plans (‘ESOPs"). In accordance with Ind AS 102 — Share Based Payment, these plans represent a component of recipient remuneration and the
compensation is recognised in profit or loss of the Company. The compensation expense to the extent pertaining to the employees of ReNew Power Services Private Limited is

considered as deemed investment in the form of capital contribution in ReNew Power Services Private Limited.

This space has been left blank intentionally.




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

X . As at As at
L. Einancisl assefs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Loans
Considered good - Unsecured
Loan to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 3,445 4,462
Loan to subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) 24,122 17,779
Total 24,122 22,241
Others
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months (refer note 14) 363 1,020
Security Deposits 0 -
Share application money pending allotment (refer note 35) 3,226 5
Security deposits 94 75
Total 3,683 1,100
Current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Loans

Considered good - Unsecured

Loans to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 85,467 61,912

Loans to employees - 11

Total 85,467 61,923
; 1 As at As at

Investments at fair value through profit or loss 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Others

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 35) 3.740 2,277

Advance recoverable in cash 153 153

Claim recoverable 2 -

Government grants*

- Generation based incentive receivable 140 121
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 144 101
Interest accrued on loans to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 14,821 10,861
Advance given for purchase of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) - 5,702
Security deposits 14 16
Total 19,015 19,232

*Government grant is receivable for generation of renewable energy. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants.
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed interest income for the Company. The carrying value may be affected by

No loans are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any loans are due from firms or private

companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

8 Deferred tax assets (net)

8A Deferred tax asset (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (gross)

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws 4,435
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost 147
Right of use asset 61
Gain on mark to market of derivative instruments 74

4,717




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)
Deferred tax assets (gross)
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Operation and maintenance equilisation reserve.
Lease liabilities
Provision for gratuity
Provision for leave encashment
Provision for decommissioning cost
Expected credit loss
Others
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans

Deferred tax asset (net)

8B Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Accounting profit before income tax

Tax at the India's tax rate of 31.20% (31 March 2021: 31.20%)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

ICDS Imapct

Effect of tax holidays & tax exemptions

Changes in estimates on recoverability of tax losses

Change in estimates for recoverability of unused tax credits (MAT)
Interest on compund financial instrument

Other deductible/non deductable expenses

At the effective income tax rate

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss
Deferred tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

4,411 4,504
144 142
36 70

30 21

31 28
471 527

5 3

- 24

5 6
5,132 5,325
- 608
(5,509) (4,638)
(1,719) (1,447)
235 (14)
964 )
1,518 1,046
302 607
71 (39)
1,371 151
5 &
1,365 151
1,370 151

This space has been left blank intentionally.




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

8C Reconciliation of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (net):

8D

a) For the year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars Balance of Income/(expense) Income/(expense) Balance of
DTA/(DTL) (net) recognised in profit recognised in OCI DTA/(DTL) (net)
on 1 April 2021 and loss on 31 March 2022
Gain/(Loss) on mark to market of derivative instruments (73) - 283 211
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 6 - (2) 5
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws (4,436) (776) - (5,212)
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost (148) 47 - (101)
Provision for decommissioning cost 527 (56) - 471
Expected credit loss 3 2 - S
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 4,505 (568) 474 4,412
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 142 2 - 144
Lease liabilities 70 33 “ 36
Provision for leave encashment 28 3 - 31
Provision for gratuity 22 9 - 31
Right of use asset (61) 31 - (30)
Others 23 (24) - (1)
608 (1,365) 756 -
b) For the year ended 31 March 2021
Balance of Income/(expense) Income/(expense) Balance of
DTA/(DTL) (net) recognised in profit recognised in OCI DTA/(DTL) (net) on
on 1 April 2020 and loss 31 March 2021
Gain/(Loss) on mark to market of derivative instruments (1,015) - 942 (73)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 4 - 2 6
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws (2,967) (1,469) - (4,436)
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost (176) 28 - (148)
Provision for decommissioning cost - 527 - 527
Expected credit loss - 3 - 3
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 4,250 695 (440) 4,505
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 104 38 - 142
Lease liabilities 98 28) . 70
Provision for leave encashment 22 6 - 28
Provision for gratuity 27 (5) - 22
Right of use asset o) 30 - 61)
Others - 23 - 23
256 (152) 503 608

The company has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses which arose in India of INR 19,003 (31 March 2021: INR 17,791) The unabsorbed depreciation
will be available for offsetting against future taxable profits of the Company

Out of this, the tax losses that are available for offsetting for eight years against future taxable profits of the company in which the losses arose are INR Nil (31 March
2021: 3,353). The unabsorbed depreciation that will be available for offsetting for against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose are of INR
19,003 (31 March 2021: INR 14,437)

The Company has tecognised deferred tax asset of INR 4,412 (31 March 2021: INR 4,505) utilisation of which is dependent on future taxable profits, The future taxable
profits are based on projections made by the management considering the power purchase agreement with power procurer

The Company has tax losses amounting to INR Nil (31 March 2021: INR 3,353 having an expiry period of 8 years, unabsorbed depreciation amounting to INR 4,479 (31
March 2021: INR Nil) which are available for utilisation indefinitely and MAT credit amounting to INR 144 (31 March 2021: INR 144) having an expiry period of 15
years on which deferred tax assets have not been recognised as there may not be sufficient taxable profits to offsect these losses

The tax department has raised demands for AY 2018-19 by disallowing certain employee costs and interest costs asallowable expenditures and has made few other
additions to the taxable income. The management based on past legal precedents and the views of tax specialists believes it has strong grounds on merit for successful
appeal in this matter The potential additional tax outflow on account of these items as at March 31,2022 is INR 969 Plus applicable interest till the settlement of such
disputes

This space has been left blank intentionally:




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

9

10

11

12

Prepayments

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses
Total

Current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses
Total

Advance income tax (net of income tax provisions)

Other assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Others
Capital advance

Advances recoverable
Total

Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Balances with Government authorities
Others

Total

Inventories

Consumables & Spares
Total

Derivative instruments

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Current

Cash flow hedges

Derivative instruments

Total

This space has been left blank intentionally

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
28 12
28 12
170 84
170 84
1,928 757
Asat . As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1,641 192
14 26
1,655 218
131 145
46 34
0 86
177 265
As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
12 11
12 11
As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
229 747
229 747




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

13 Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Secured, considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Impairment allowance (bad and doubtful debts)
Total

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
10,669 6,670
10,669 6,670
(15) @
10,654 6,666

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. No any trade or other
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, director or a member.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on payment terms of 15-45 days.

As at 1 April 2020

Provision for expected credit losses for the year
As at 31 March 2021

Provision for expected credit losses for the year
As at 31 March 2022

14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with bank

- On current accounts

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months #

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with

- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months *#

- Remaining maturity for more than twelve months *#

Less: amount disclosed under financial assets (others) (Note 7)
Total

Impairment allowance
4
4
15
19
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
10,361 6,999
700 512
11,061 7,511
15,526 7,446
363 1,020
15,889 8,466
(363) (1,020)
15,526 7,446

*Fixed deposits of INR 1,848 (31 March 2021: INR 5,217) are under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA)

and as margin money for the purpose of letter of credit/bank guarantee.

# The bank deposits have an original maturity period of 7 days to 1827 days and carry an interest rate of 2.75% to 6.50% which is receivable on maturity.
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

1S Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each

At 1 April 2020 500,000,000 5,000
At 31 March 2021 500,000,000 5,000
At 31 March 2022 500,000,000 5,000
Compulsory convertible preference shares of INR 425 each (refer note 17) Number of shares Amount
At 1 April 2020 - -
Increase during the year 60,000,000 25,500
At 31 March 2021 60,000,000 25,500
At 31 March 2022 60,000,000 25,500
Issued share capital Number of shares Amount

15A Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and paid up

At 1 April 2020 379,924,556 3,799
At 31 March 2021 379,924,556 3,799
Shares issued during the period 99,195,622 992
At 31 March 2022 479,120,178 4,791

*During the year ended 31 March 2022, Series A compulsory convertible preference shares issued to certain existing shareholders were converted into
equity shares on 23 August 2021 as per its original terms, Consequently, amortised cost of compulsory convertible preference shares of INR 27,665
which was classified as financial liability on the date of conversion was derecognised with recognition of issued capital amounting to INR 445 and share
premium of INR 27,220,

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. If
declared, the company will declare and pay dividends in Indian rupees

In the event of liquidation of a company, the holders of equity shares of such company will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders of the company

The equity shares were redeemable at the option of the holder still 23 August 2021 and therefore, were considered a puttable instrument in accordance
with Ind AS 32. Puttable instruments are required to be accounted for as financial liabilities, except where certain conditions are met in accordance with
Ind AS 32, in which case, the puttable instruments may be presented as equity. The equity shares meet the conditions of Ind AS 32 and are, therefore,
classified and accounted for as equity. Pursuant to the BCA (refer Note 2),ReNew Energy Global Plc acquired 90% of share holding of the Company
from its existing shareholders and consequently, ReNew Energy Global plc became the Holding Company of the Company. Consequently, redemption
option available to equity shareholders ceased to exist and accordingly these instruments became equity instruments in accordance with Ind AS 32. As at
March 31, 2022, ReNew Energy Global Plc holds 93% shareholding in the Company

Certain sharcholders have an arrangement with the Holding Company to put shares held by them in the Company for cash at fair value or fixed number
of equity shares of the Holding Company at time of exercise of put option. The Company does not have any obligation with regard to these shares.

15B Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

At 31 March 2022 At 31 March 2021
Number % Holding Number % Holding
ReNew Global Energy Plc 445,392,774 92.96% - -
GS Wyvern Holding Ltd - 0.00% 184,709,600 48.62%
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board - 0.00% 61,608,099 16.22%
Green Rock B 2014 Limited - 0.00% 60,487,804 15.92%
JERA Power RN B.V - 0.00% 34,411,682 9.06%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial
ownerships of shares

15C No shares have been allotted without payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

16

Other equity

16A Securities premium
At 1 April 2020 67,150
At 31 March 2021 67,150
Premium on issue of equity shares during the year 60,249
At 31 March 2022 127,399

16B

16C

16D

Nature and purpose

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The amount can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus
shares, etc. in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Debenture redemption reserve

At 1 April 2020 762
Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year* (449)
-At 31 March 2021 313

Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year* B
At 31 March 2022 313

Nature and purpose
Debenture redemption reserve represents amount transferred from retained earnings as per the requirements of Companies(Share capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 (as ammended)

*Due to insufficient profit during the year, Debenture redemption reserve has been created only to the extent of available profit. Resultantly, there is an
overall shortfall as at 31 March 2022: INR 63 (31 March 2021: INR 63)-

Hedging Reserve

At 1 April 2020 (847)
Movement in hedge reserve (rofer note 39) (1,111)
At 31 March 2021 (1,958)
Movement in hedge reserve (refer note 39) i 1,419
At 31 March 2022 (538)

Nature and purpose

The Company uses hedging instruments as part of its management of foreign currency risk and interest rate risk associated on borrowings. For hedging
foreign currency and interest rate risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts, cross currency swaps, foreign currency option contracts
and interest rate swaps. To the extent these hedges are effective, the change in fair value of the hedging instrument is recognised in the cash flow hedging
reserve. Amounts recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss
(principal & interest payments).

Share based payment reserve

At 1 April 2020 1,161
Expense for the year 169
Amount against stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) 13
Repurchase of vested stock options (refer note 36) (182)
Amount transficred to retained eamings on forfeiture of yested options 3
At 31 March 2021 1,164
Expense for the year 64
Amount against stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) (16)
Amount utilised on exercise of stock options (85)
Share based payment reserve balance transfer to holding company (1,127)

At 31 March 2022 5

Nature and purpose
The share options based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under employee stock option plan.
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16E Retained earnings

At 1 April 2020 (813)
Loss for the year (4,789)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) )
Forfeiture of vested options 3)
Amount utilised on buyback of stock options (refer note 36) 471)
Debenture redemption reserve released on account of repayment of debentures 449
Others* (121)
At 31 March 2021 (5,752)
Loss for the year (6,491)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (0)
‘At 31 March 2022 (12,243)

* represents distribution to owner recognised for financial guarantees (refer note 35 )

Nature and purpose

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Group has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions
paid to sharcholders. It is a free reserve available to the Group and eligible for distribution to shareholders, in case where it is having positive balance
representing net earnings till date.
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Non-current
17 Long-term borrowings Notes Nominal interest Maturity 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
rate %

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) (1) 8 55% - 12 68% August 2022 - July 2025 - 8,92
Term loan from bank (secured) (i) 537% December 2021 -
Listed senior secured notes (iv) 456%-718% September 2022 - February 2027 50,098 54,68
Compulsorily convertible preference shares treated as financial liability as. V) 1502% June 2022 - 26,69
per Ind AS 109
Total long-term borrowings 50,098 90.30.
Amount disclosed under the head 'short term borrowings' (refer note 21) -

50,098 90,30

Notes:

Details of Security i

I
(i) Non convertible debentures (secured) )
Non-convertible debentures specific to projects are secured by a first pari passu charge by way of mortgage on immovable properties, first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of tangible moveable assets, first charge on
way of assignment of all the nghts, tirle, interest, benefit, claims and demands under all the project agzzements, letter of credit, insurance contracts and proceeds, guarantees, performance bond etc. of the respective projects
Non-convertible debentures not specific to projects are secured by a first pari passu charge by way of mortgage on immovable properties, first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of tangible moveable assets, first charge
on project assets and further secured by pledge over equity shares of certain subsidiaries and step down subsidiaries

The details of non convertible debenimmes {secured) are as below:

. Nos. of}‘ICDs Nos. of NCDs Ouststanding as at Ouststanding Ouststanding
Debenture Series Face value per NCD Ouststanding as at 31 March 2021 Amount as at Amount as at

31 March 2022 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Not applicable (Unlisted) 1,000,000 = 3210 3,210 3.
Naot applicable (Unlisted) 1,000,000 1,500 2,000 2,000 2.0
Not applicable (Unlisted) 1,000,000 3.738 3,738 3,738 3.
Total (gross) | 8,948 8,
Transaction cost | {3.717} {
Total 5,231 8.

(i} Term loan in Indian rupees from banks (Secured)

Term toans specific to projects are secured by @ first pan passu charge byway of mortgage on immovable properties, first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of tangible moveable assets; first charge on all the current ass:
of all the nghts. ttle, interest; benefit, clams and demands under all the project agreements, letter of credit. nsurance contricts and procesds, yuarantees, perfirmance bond ete of the respective projects. These loans usually hav
Term loans not specific to projects 15 to be exclusively secured by hypotheeation of loans and advances and hook debts and it has 1o be further secured by pledge over $1% shares, compulsonly convertible debentures and other e

cial instituti 2, 4y

(iii) Term loan in Indinn rupees from fi { 1
Secured by a first pan passa charge by way of mortgage on immovable properties, first pun passu charge by way of hypethecation of tangible meveable assets, first charge on all the current assets, mtangible assets and acooy
benefit, claims and demands under all the project agreements, letter of credu, msurance cantracts and proceeds, gusrantees, performunce bond ete of the company

(iv) Listed senior secured notes
Secured by way of exclusive morigage over immovable properties atg exclusive charpe by way of hvpothecation of tangible and intangible movable assss: Further secured by way of hypothecation over nights find benefit. clumm:
contracts and proceeds, guarantees, performance bond ete. of the compuy. Secondary Charge aver the sccount receivables, book debts and cash flows. The semor secured notes shall be repasd through bullet payments starting fr
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(v) Compulsorily convertible prefi shares (CCPS) treated ay financial Eability as per Ind AS 109
On 27 June 2019, the Company has issued 49,184,611 riumber of Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares ( Series A) amounting to INR 20,903

Name of Allottee Number of Face value Amount received Balance as at

shares alloted 31 March 2022
GS Wyvemn Holding Limited 16,395,294 425 6,968 -
Green Rock B 2014 Limited (acting in its capacity as trustee of Green Stope A 2014 Trust) 16,318,729 425 6,935 0
Canada Pension Plan Fv Board ) 16,470,588 425 7,000 -
Total 49,184,611 20903 0

Each Series A CCPS are nod-cumulative and shall be entitled to a preferred rate of dividend of 0.0001% over the equity shares of the Company. These are mandatorily convertible upon the occurrence of the earliest of certan
issuance of CCPS but no later than 3 years from the date of allotment, Conversion shall occur at conversion price which will be computed in the manner as terms specified in board resolution passed for issuance of CCPS on the ¢
into fixed munber of equity shares given conversion price is not currenily sscertamable, accordingly these CCPS have been recorded as famcial liability and camied at amortised cost. These CCPS carry a yield of 15.02%.

The terms of canversion of CCPS mclude cap and floor prices for the computation of conversion ratio of the CCPS. These are idered as embedded derivatives and are d a FVTPL. The fair value of these embedded d
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As at As at
18/ LeagelHabultiey 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Non-current
Lease liabilities (refer note 34) 29 98
Total 29 98
Current
Lease liabilities (refer note 34) 88 126
Total 88 126
As at As at
Other non-current financial lalbilitles 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Provision for operation and maintenance equilisation 373 -
Total 373 -
As at As at
193 LongZl eru RECHIONS 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Provision for gratuity (refer note 33) 98 83
Provision for decommissioning costs 1,501 1,689
Total 1,599 1,772
Provision for
decommissioning costs
As at 01 April 2020 o
Arised during the year 1,647
Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate 42
As at 01 April 2021 1,689
Arised during the year 95
Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate 92
As at 31 March 2022 1,501

Decommissioning costs

Provision has been recognised for decommissioning costs associated with premises taken on leases wherein the Group is committed to decommission the site as a result of

construction of wind and solar power projects.

As at Al

20 Other non-current liabillties 31 Mar c: 2022 31 Ma:erxtzon
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation - 415
Total - 415

As at Asat

21 Short term borrowitgs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Working capital term loan (secured) 2,750 4,000
Loan from related parties (unsecured) (refer note 35) 79,585 67,411
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) - 9,000
Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 17) 41,547 1.308
Total 123,882 81,719

Working capital term loan (secured)

The term loan from bank carries interest @ 4.80% to 6.5% p.a. The same is repayable with a bullet payment at the end of the tenure i.e. 90-365 days. It is secured by first
charge by way of hypothecation entire movable properties of the borrower, including movable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture,
fixture and all other movable properties, book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commission and revenues, all other current assets, intangible assets, goodwill,

uncalled up capital except project assets.
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22

-23-Other current finuncial Habilities - — ——— - -

Buyer's/Supplier's credit (secured)

Buyer's/Supplier credits carries an interest rate of 1 month Libor 80 bps to 3 month Libor 110 bps are secured by first pari passu first charge by way of mortgage of all the
present and future immovable properties, hypothecation of movable assets, book debt, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all
bank accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of all rights, title, interests, benefits, claims etc. of project documents, PPA, and insurance contracts of the Company,

Creation of charge by way of mortgage and assignment is under process

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs)

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) carry interest @ 9.25% per annum and is repayable with a bullet payment within 12 months . The NCDs are secured by first charge

over entire current assets

Loan from related party (unsecured)
Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 0-8% per annum

As at

Trade payables 31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Current
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 46) 4
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 46) 1,716

797

Total 1,720

798

Trade payables are non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations on the Company’s liquidity risk management processes, refer to note 42
Trade Payables aging schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Less than 1
year

Particulars

1-2 years | 2-3 years More than 3 years

Total

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(11) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - " .
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

1.707 6 2 0

1,716

As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Less than 1

1-2
ol years

2-3 years More than 3 years

Total

(i} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

789 1 4 3

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

797

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Financial guarantee contracts -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 11,634
Interest accrued but not due on debentures 200
Capital creditors 496
Advance received for sale of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) -
Purchase consideration payable 157
Provision for operation and maintenance equilisation 89

78
7,419
246
963
100
304

Total 12,576

9,111
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24

2§

Other current labilitles

Advance from customers
Provision for operation and maintenance equilisation
Advance received against sale of assets
Shared based payment liablity
Other payables
TDS payable
GST payable
Labour welfare fund payable
Provident fund payable
Total

Short-term provisions

Provision for gratuity (refer note 33)
Provision for compensated absences
Total

‘This space has been left blank intentionally.

As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
36 -
- 42
20 .
- 96
523 438
243 252
1 1
17 13
840 842
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
12 4
98 89
110 93
et Pril
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26 Revenue from contracts with customers

a)
b)

)

Sale of power
Sale of services - management shared services
Total

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
4,493 3,806
3,551 2152
8,044 5,958

The Company recognised impairment losses on receivables arising from coniracts with customers, amounting to INR 15 (PY INR 4).

The location for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is India.
The timing for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is over time.

Transaction price - remaining performance obligation

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognised as at the end of the reporting period and an explanation
as to when the company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining
performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to date.

27 Other income

Interest income accounted at amortised cost
- on fixed deposit with banks
- on loan to fellow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 35)
- on loan to féllow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares*
- others
Goveriment grant
- generation based incentive
= Carbon Credit
Compensation for loss of revenue
Commission Income
Profit on sale of assets
Insurance claim
Interest income on income tax refund
Miscellaneous income
Total

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
457 635
6,542 SIS
1,926 1,551
8 86
259 230
54 -
211 110
78 43
0 0
7 .
15 74
49 47
9,606 8,491

*represents non-cash interest income recognised on redeemable non-cumulative preference shares issued by subsidiaries and subscribed by the Company. These redeemable non-
cumulative preference shares are considered as compound financial instrument and a non-cash interest income is recognised in accordance Ind AS 109. Based on legal opinion,
management has assessed that such non cash interest income is not o be considered as part of financial income for the purpose of determination of principal business of the

Company as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) norms.

28 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Share based payments (refer note 36)
Gratuity expense (refer note 33)

Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2,111 1,314
99 74
1,224 303
31 23
158 70
3,623 1,784
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29 Other ‘expenses

30

Legel and professional fees

Corporate social responsibility (refer note 38)

Travelling and conveyance,

Rent

Director's commission

Printing and stationery

Management shared services
Rates and taxes

Impairment of Inventory

Payment to auditors *

Insurance

Operation and maintenance
Repair and maintenance

- plant and machinery

- others °
Loss on sale of property plant & equipment and capital work in progress (net)
Advertising and sales promotion

Capital work in progress written off

Security charges

Communication costs o
Impairment allowance for financial assets
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

*Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Audit fee

Limited review

In other capacity:
Certification fees

Other services #
Reimbursement of expenses

Less: Other services transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

Less: Reimbursemént of expenses transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings
Less: Reimbursement of expenses from ReNew Energy Global PLiC

Less: Pees for other services pertaining to other subsidiaries (refet note 35)

Less: Reimbursement of expenses pertaining to subsidiaries (refer note 35)

# includes services received for capital market transactions.

Depreciation and amortization expense

. Depreciation of property, plant & equipment (refer note 4)

Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 5)
Depreciation of right of use assets (refer note 5A)
Total

This $pace has been left blank

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
272 7
5 3
105 21
9 5
5 e
3 2
49 48
85 37
5 -3
28 C 6
97 68
364 411
31 26
0 0
99 47
B 39
16 15
53 28
11 8
189 78
1,427 919
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
19 3
1
3 1
6 182
0 0
28 187
B (142)
4 (39)
- (0
28 6
For the year ended For the year ended
—_31March2022  _ 31March2021
1,081 1,122
37 33
108 107
1,226 1,262
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I ’ For the year ended For the year ended
nance costs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Interest expense on (accounted at amortised cost)
- term loans 59 609
- loan from related party (refer note 35) 6,265 5,248
- acceptance 0 6
- on working capital demand loan 286 122
- listed senior secured notes 4,471 3,777
- debentures 1,022 1,082
- leases 17 28
- compulsorily convertible preference shares 968 3,424
Option premium amortisation 888 683
Exchange difference as an adjustment to borrowing cost 2,731 -
Unwinding of discount on provisions (refer note 19) 92 42
Bank charges 79 62
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written off# 5 39
Total 16,883 15,122
# Represents transaction cost on long term borrowings charged to statement of profit & loss on account of derecognition due to substantial modification.
. For the year ended For the year ended
SLEEATR R R RAT RS 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:
Loss aftributable to equity holders for basic eamnings (6,491) (4,789)
Loss for calculation of basic EPS (6,491) (4,789)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS 457,550,041 483,921,868
Basic earnings per share (in INR) (14.19) 9.90)
Net loss for calculation of diluted EPS (6,491) (4,789)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS 457,550,041 483,921,868
Diluted earnings per share* (in INR) (14.19) (9.90)
No. of shares No. of shares
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (a) 457,550,041 379,924,556
Effect of dilution in calculating basic EPS and diluted EPS
Compulsorily convertible preference shares b) - 103,997,312
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (¢)=(a)+(b) 457,550,041 483,921,868
Effect of dilution in calculating diluted EPS
Convertible equity for employee stock option plan (d) 7,476,734
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS (e)=(c)+(d) 457,550,041 491,398,603

* Since the effect of conversion of employee stock option plan was anti-dilutive, it has not been considered for the purpose of computing Diluted EPS.

W~

,‘{;(ri') rf ;:\
0/ e

This Spice has been e blimk ntentionilly




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

33 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the
year when the contributions are due The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan Gratuity is computed as 15 days salary, for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable
on retirement/termination/resignation The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 years of service. The Gratuity liability has not been externally funded. Company

makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the projected unit credit method

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the unfunded status and amounts recognized in the
balance sheet for the Gratuity

Statement of profit and loss

Net employees benefit expense recognised in employee cost TEn Rvearented T CECTRCTT G

' 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current service cost 25 19
Interest cost on benefit obligation 6 5
Net expense recognised in profit & loss 31 24
Net expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 0 6
Balance Sheet

. gy As at As at
Bengfit labiljey 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Present value of unfunded obligation 110 87
Net liability 110 87
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 87 85
Current service cost 25 19
Interest cost 6 5
Benefits paid 4) 3)
Remeasurements during the year due to:
- Experience adjustments 0 6
- Change in financial assumptions 0 -
- Change in demographic assumptions (6) -
Liabilities settled/assumed * (0 (24)
Closing defined benefit obligation 110 87

Since the entire amount of plan obligation is unfunded therefore changes in fair value of plan assets, categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets
and Company’s expected contribution to the plan assets for the next period is not given

* This amount is inclusive of amount capitalised in different projects

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations

Discount rate
Salary escalation

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

6.80%
10.00%

6.85%
10.00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, total amount of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
supply and demand in the employment market

The Company regularty assesses these assumptions with the projected long=term plins and prevalent mdustry standards. The impact of sensitivity die to dhanges n the significant
actuarial assumptions on the defined benefit obligations is given in the table below:

Particulars Change in As at As at
assumptions 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Discount rate +0.5% 106 83
-0.5% 114 93
Salary escalation +0.5% 112 91
-05% 107 85

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key

assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year
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Projected plan cash flow:

The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the employees as at the valuation date:

As at As at
Maturity Profile 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Within next 12 months 12 4
From 2 to 5 years 54 23
From 6 to 9 years 44 24
10 years and beyond 77 175

The weighted average duration to the payment of these cash flows is 6.56 years (31 March 2021: 11.47 years)

Risk analysis
The Company is exposed to & number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined benefits plans and management estimation of the impact of
these risks are as follows:

- Inflation risk: Currently the Company has not funded the defined benefit plans. Therefore, the Company will have to bear the entire increase in liability on account of inflation.

- Longevity risk/life expectancy: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both
during and at the end of the employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan liability.

- Salary growth risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase in the salary of the plan
pearticipants will increase the plan liability.

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Contribution to provident fund & other fund charged to statement of profit & loss* 99 74

Defined contribution plan:

*This amount is inclusive of amount capitalized in different projects.

34 Leases

The Company has entered into commercial property lease for its offices. The lease have non-cancellable commitment period which has remaining term of 4.5 years. The Company
has the option, under some of its leases, to lease the assets for additional terms of upto three years. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ and ‘lease of low-value assets’
recognition exemptions for these leases. Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities carried at amortised cost and the movements during the year

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Opening Balance / As at 1 April 2019 on account of 224 115

adoption of Ind AS 116

Additions during the year - 27

Lease modification during the year - (26)

Accretion of interest 17 28

Payments (124) (120)

Balance as on 31 March 2022 117 224
ot Pri

a) There are no restrictions or covenants imposed by leases. /- N\ et

b) Refer note 29 for rental expense recorded for short-term leases and low value leases for the year ended 31 March 20212 J;’Q_ v

¢) There are no amounts payable toward variable lease expense recognised for the year ended 31 March 2022. [ =

d) The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note 42. )

¢) There are no leases which have not yet commenced to which the lessee is committed (if any). "

£) The weighted average inoremental borrowing rate applied to lease liahilities recognised in the balance sheetat the date of initial application 15 10,40%. b
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35

a)

Related party disclosure

Names of related parties and related party relationship:

The namies of related parties where control exisls and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of relalionship as identified by the management are:-

Entities with signifi infl on the Company
GS Wyvemn Holdings Limited

Subsidiaries

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

ReNew Power Services Private Limited
ReNew Green Energy Solutions Private Limited
ReNew Transmisston Ventures Private Limited

Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solulions Private Limited

ReNew Power Intemational Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited
ReNew Foundation

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited (Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
RENEW Photovolitics Private limited(Earlier known as RENEW SAKSHAM URJA PRIVATE LIMITED)

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Weltun) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Jadeswar) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (TN) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Enerev (Raiasthan 21 Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (AP2) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Vaspet 5) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Ap 4) Private Limited

Step down subsidiaries

ReNew Power Private Limited

Ostro Energy Private Limited

ReNew Fazilka Solar Power Private Limited
Regen Powertech Pvt Ltd (Plus 10 Subsidiaries)
RMG Acquisition Corp IT

India Clean Energy Holdings

Diamond II Limited

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited
ReNew Surya Alok Private Limited

Renew Surya Kiran Private Limited

ReNew Sunlight Energy Private Limited

ReNew Surya Uday Private Limited

ReNew Jal Urja Private Limuted

Ostro Jaisalmer Private Limited

Ostro ReNewables Private Limited

Ostro Urja Wind Private Limited

Ostro Dakshin Power Private Limited

Ostro Raj Wind Private Limited

Ostro Rann Wind Private Limited

Ostro Dhar Wind Private Limited

Ostro Bhesada Wind Private Limited

Ostro Alpha Wind Private Limited

Ostro Kannada Power Private Limited

Ostro Andhra Wind Private Limited

Ostro Ap Wind Private Limited

Ostro Madhya Wmnd Frivate Limuted

Ostro Kutch Wind Private Limited

Badoni Power Private Limited

Avp Powerinfra Private Limited

Ostro Anantapur Private Limited

Ostro Mahawind Powe Private Limited

ReNew Samir Shakti Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Kamataka) Private Limited
ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited

ReNew Clean Energy Private Limited

ReNew Solar Services Private Limited

ReNew Agni Power Private Limited

ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Four) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (MP One) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited
Narmada Wind Energy Private Linuted

Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Limited
Helios Infratech Private Limited

Shruti Power Projects Private Limited
Molagavalli ReNewable Private Limited

ReNew Vayu Urja Private Limited

Kanak ReNewables Limited

Rajat ReNewables Limited

Pugalur ReNewable Private Limited

Bidwal ReNewable Private Limited

Zemira ReNewable Energy Linuted

Renew Vyan Shakn Private Limited

ReNew Vayu Energy Private Limited

RENEW PAWAN URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
RENEW PAWAN SHAKTI PRIVATE LIMITED
RENEW NAVEEN URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
RENEW SAMIR URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

Renew Services Private Limited

Renew Vyoman Energy Private limited

Renew Vyoman Power Private Limited

ReNew Solar (Shakti Four) Private Limited
ReNew Vikram Shakn Pvt Ltd

ReNew Tapas Urja Pvt Ltd

ReNew Tej Shakti Pvt Ltd

ReNew Una Shachar Pvt Ltd

ReNew Vidyut Tej Private Limited

ReNew Vidyut Shakti Private Limited

ReNew Power Synergy Private Limited

Nokor Bhoomi Private Limited

Zorya Solar Energy Private Limited

Auxo Solar Energy Private Limited

Renew Sun Waves Private Limited

Auxo Sunlight Private Limited

Renew Sun Energy Private Limited

Renew Sun Bright Private Limited

Renew Sun Power Private Limited
Greenyana Sunstream Private Limited
Renew Solar Urja Private Limited

Renew Surya Ojas Private Limited

Renew Surya Vihaan Private Limited
Renew Surya Roshni Private limited
ReNew Surya Jyoli Private limited

ReNew Surya Aayan Private Limited
ReNew Surya Pratap Private Limited
ReNew Solar Vidhi Private Limited

ReNew Solar Stellar Private Limited
ReNew Solar Pryush Private Limited
ReNew Surya Tejas Private Limited
RENEW SUN RENEWABLES PRIVATE LIMITED
RENEW SUN SHAKTI PRIVATE LIMITED
ReNew Ravi Tejas Private Limited

ReNew Surya Ravi Private Limited

ReNew Dinkar Jyoti Private Linuted
ReNew Dinkar Urja Private Limited
ReNew Bhanu Shakti Private Limnited
ReNew Ushma Energy Private Limited
ReNew Surya Spark Prvato Linpted
ReNew Hans Urja Private Limted

ReNew Solar (Shakti One) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Two) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Three) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Five) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Six) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Seven) Private Limited
ReNew Solar (Shakti Eight) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHH One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHP One) Private Limited
ReNew Green {TNJ One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJS One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJS Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHK Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green (KAK One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJS Three) Private Limited




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR mullions, unless otherwise stated)

ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Five) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Kamataka Two) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka 3) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Four) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Maharashtra) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka 4) Private Limited
Bhumi Prakash Private Limited

Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Liruted

ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private Limited
Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited

Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited

Star Solar Power Private Limited

Sungold Energy Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Budh 3) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited
Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited

Heramba ReNewables Limited

Aalok Solarfarms Limited

Abha Solarfarms Limited

Shreyas Solarfarms Limited

Vivasvat Solar Energy Private Limited

Nokor Solar Energy Private limited

Akhilagya Solar Energy Private Limited

Abha Sunlight Private Limited

Izra Solar Energy Private Limited

ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
I
I

* Investment purchased from subsidiaries companies and converted as direct subsidiary from the dale mentioned

1V. Entities under joint control
Heramba Renewables Limited (till 31 December 2020}*
Aalok Solarfarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)*
Shrevas Solarfarms Limited {till 31 December 2020)*
Abha Solarfarms Limited (til 31 December 2020)*
VG DTL Tiansmissions Private Limited
*These companies ceased to exist as entities under joint control with effect from 1 January 2021 as control was established from this date

ReNew Green (GJ five) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ Six) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ seven) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHK One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MHP Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green (TNJ Two) Private Limited
ReNew Nizamabad Power Private Limited
ReNew Warangal Power Private Limited
ReNew Narwana Power Private Limited
SUNWORLD SOLAR POWER PRIV
NEEMUCH SOLAR POWER PRIVA
PURVANCHAL SOLAR POWER PR
REWANCHAL SOLAR POWER PRI
ReNew Medak Power Private Limited
ReNew Ranga Reddy Power Private Limited
ReNew Karimnagar Power Private Limited
ACME Photovoltaic Solar Private Limited
ACME Green Shakti Privale Limited
ReNew Green (MHP Three) Pvt Ltd
ReNew Green (GJ Nine) Private Limited
ReNew Green (CGS One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (MPR One) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ Eight) Private Limited
ReNew Green (GJ Four) Private Limited
Koppal- Narendra Transmission Limited
Gadag Transmission Limited

V. K ation to key p 1 and their rel
For the year ended
R ation to key personnel 3hst March 2022 31st March 2021
Short-term benefits 245 153
Share based payments 2291 152
Post-employment benefits 5 13
2541 18
Payment to non-executive directors (includes Directors sitting fee and commission) 15 18
Key management personnel (KMP) are those persons having authority and r bility for pl directing and lling the of the Group, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or
For the year ended
Other related party 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Remuneration to relatives of KMP# 41 20
#close relative of Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
Given that there is no specific requirement in Ind AS 24- Related Party Di es to disclose tr wirh each related party, the presentation was revised during the current period to aggregate the transactions based on
categories of related parties Tt frelatedparti econt! i d/orwithwi ionst kenplaceduringthey ddescriptionofrelationshipasidentifiedbytt
V1. Enterprise owned or significantly infl d by key personnel or their relatives:
ReNew Foundation
Wisemore Advisory Private Limited
VIIL Details of tr ti and bal: with holdi

ReNew Energy Global Ple

Transactions during the year end 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Expenses meurred on behall of holding compnmy 270 <
Shares issued during the year 33 300 -
Cantril Lo Holdig Coniparry 10953 .

ReNew Energy Global Ve

31 March 2022 [ 31 March 2021

Bulances ag at year end
R elable from holding compan

am|

e ATl

VIIL Details of transactions and balances with entities having si on the C

G8 Wyvern Haldings Limited

Trangactions durtng the year end

31 Mareh 2022

31 Mareh 2021

9,222

Compulsorily convertible preference shares issied
Interast expense on conpulsorily convertible prefirence shares outstanding

323

1,165

GS Wyvern |

oldings Limited

[Balanus as at year end 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Compulzorly convertible preference shures ontstanding 8.800

"\




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements (or the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

IX. Transactions and balances with other related narties:
a)  Related Party tr: and bal di
for the year ended 31st March 2022 for the year ended 31st March 2021
Management Management
Expensssinade Shared Services # ElpeRissinads Shared Services #
a.  Management shared services received and expenses incurred on behalf of the
Company by related parties: 278 49 107 48
# ReNew Power Service Private Limited and Ostro Energy Private Limited has charged certain common expenses to its group companies on the basis of its best estimate expenses mcurred for each of its group companies and
recavered the said expenses in the form of “Managemenl Shared Services" The Management believes that the method adopted 1s most appropriate basis for recovering of such common expenses
31st March 2022 A8t March 2021
Trade Payable Trade Payable
Outstanding balance 605 162
2 for the year ended 3151 March 2022 for the year cnded 3158 Mareh 2021 I
M. Reimbursement Of M Reimk or
B
[0 o Ll Shared Services* Expenses rpemeERem UL Shared Services* Expenses
b) Rendering of management shared services, reimbursement of expenses ani
expenses incurred on behalf of various subsidiaries by the Company:-
1,400 3,011 4 384 2,539 613
for the year ended 31ist March 2022 for the vear ended 31st March 2021
Sale of Consumables Purchnsel?f Sale of Consumables I TED S
C Consumables
Consumable purchase and Consumable sale by the Company from related parties | 6 6 12
during the year
F1st March 2022 31st March 2021
o Recoverable from p Recoverable from
Trade Receivable Related Parties Trade Receivable Related Parties
Balance reoverable as at the year end from various subsidiaries 8,102 2277 5.075 2,277
for the yeiy ended 31st March 2022 for the year ended 315t March 2021
Management Reimbursement Of M Reimt or
Expenses on Behalf Shared Services Exp Expenses on Behalf Shared Services B
Rendering of management shaved services, reimbursement of expenses aud
expenses incurred on behalf of various jointly controlled entities by the Company:-
= - - . &
¢) [ made in subsidiaries
- for the year ended for the year ended
Tty 31stMarch 2022 | 31st March 2021
Investment in Equity Shares 20,674 16,889
Deemed Investment- Share based Payment - 13
Investinent in Of fiy Convernible Reds ble Pref Shares - 603
Investment in Redeemable Pr Shares - 770
Investment in redeemable non cumulative preference shares 1,554 -
Total 22,229 18,275
for the year ended | for the year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
0t in subsidiaries 2,331 8
16t Mareh 2022 Alst Marel 2021
Adviinee recyel o sale ol cedeemalile nonceumilaive prefdeeiice shares lul'lll
oustanding as at the year ended: - 100
* For Balances Qutstanding as at Year End refer note 6
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Advance paid for purchase of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares anid
oustanding as at the year ended: 5,051 5.702
d) Share Application money paid to, refunded by subsidiaries during the year and outstanding balance therof:-

Share Application money paid to subsidiaries during the year

Share Appli money refunded by subsidiaries during the year

for the year ended
31st March 2022

for the year ended
31st March 2021

39,854

10,997

for the year ended
31st March 2022

for the year ended
31st March 2021

- rrd




ReNew Power Private Linlted (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Share Application money refunded by subsldiaries during the year
st March 2022 Jist March 2021
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 3,226 5
for the year ended 31t March 2022 Alat Murch 2032
Loan Taken Hepayment Made | Interest Expenges | Loan O lin Linterest necrued |
¢) Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to virious 58,104 17830 5,216 78,283 6,949
for the year ended 31st March 2022 Sist Mareh 2021
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Intevest Exponses | Loan Outstanding | Interest acerued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to varlons jolatly|
controlled entlties 647 14 18 - .
for the year ended 315t March 2021 31st March 2021
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Tntevest Expenses | Loan Outstanding | Interest accrued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to varvious 42,993 28 450 5,400 67.411] 7,044
for the year ended 3151 March 2021 313t March 2021
Loan Taken Repayment Made | Interest Expenses | Loan Outstanding | Interest necrued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to varlous joinily
controlled entitles 43 30 15 190 15
for the year ended 3ot March 2022 st March 2022
Luoan given i“ payment recel ‘E Intereést income Loan outstandin Atcrued inferest
f) Loans given & repay thereof and bal i 114,276 05,266) 6,822 85,464 15,215
for the yenr ended 315t March 2021 31ut Murch 2021
Loan given Repaymenl received|  Interest income Loan entstanding | Accrued infevest
Loans given & repay thereof and bal. di 68,955 B2.530 5,248 06,375 10,861
g Tr tions and bal with E rises owned are significantly Infl d by key 1 or thelr relati
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Interest income Loan outstanding | Interest income Lo putstmnding
HT tions and bal with subsidlaries on Interest on loan (redeemable non
cumulative preference shares) 1.926 18.812 1,551 17,7718

h) The Company's credit facilities have been used by its subsidiaries for the purpose of issuing bank guarantees/letter of credits

1) The Company has pledged the certain securities held in subsidiary companies with Banks and Financial institutions as security for financial facilities obtained by subsidiary

for the year ended  for the year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
§. Contribution for CSR activities made to ReNew Foundation during the year ended at: 0 0

k. The Company has given against loan taken by various subsidiaries The details are as follows.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
237,281 173,695

This space has been left blank Iy




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Pawer
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2

2

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated) i

36 Share based payment

a) Equity settled share-based payment transactions
The Company has five share-based payment schemes for its employees:
2018 Stack Option Plan, 2017 Stock Option Plan, 2016 Stock Option Plan, 2014 Stock Option Plan and 2011 Stock Option Plan (‘Group Stock Option Plans') approved by the board A
compensation committee from time to time will be ensitled o options as per grant letter issued by the committee, subject to satisfaction of prescribed vesting conditions

The relevant terms of the ESOP schemes are as below:

Limited)

Plans 2018 Stock Option Plan Modified 2018 Stock Option Plan 2017 Stock Option Plan 2016 Stock Option Plan 2014
(new plan)
Grant date 16 August 2019 Multiple Multiple Multiple
Vesting period Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting: Time lin
Grants will vest in 5 years on quarterly|50 % of grants will vest in 5 yearsas 50 % of grants will vest in 5 5 years on quarterly basis effective from 1 |5 years o
basis which shall commence one vear| follows: years as follows: December 2015 on completion of one year {shall con
after the date of grant of options 1) One year from the date of grant, the |i) One year from the date of from the date of grant, the Options for the |the date.
Options for the first four quarters shall | grant, the Options for the first first seven quarters shall vest immediately.
vest immediately four quarters shall vest Thereafter, vesting will continue on
ii) Thereafter, vesting will continue on |immediately quarterly basis for the unvested Options
a quarterly basis for the unvested 11} Thereafter, vesting will commencing from 1 December 2017
Options. continue on a quarterly basis
Remaining 50% will vest at the end of | for the unvested Options Performance linked vesting:
5 years from the date of grant Remaining 50% will vest at the | The Options shall vest annually and shall be
end of 5 years from the date of |prorated over a period of 3 years from the
grant date of grant and shall be subject to the
EBITDA achieved by the Company for the
last completed financial year
The vesting of the Options shall take place
at the end of the first anniversary of the date
of grant (Vesting date) and thereafter on 31
March 2018 and 31 March 2019 orat a
later date when the audited financial
statéments of the Company are available
Exercise period Within 10 years from date of grant Within 10 years from date of grant Within 10 years from date of | Within 10 years from date of grant upon Within
upon vesting upon vesting grant upon vesting vesting grant up
Exercise price INR 400 INR 400, INR 415 and INR 420 INR 340 INR 205
Expiry date 16 August 2029 24 April 2028 to 31 December 2030 | 10 April 2027 to 25 February 30 September 2026 31 Dect
2028
Settlement type Equity settled Equity settled Equity settled Equity settled

e s



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Pawer Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amoants in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Number of options outstanding as at (in million):

Plans 2018 Stock Option Plan Modified 2018 Stock Option Plan 2017 Stock Option Plan 2016 Stock Option Plan 201
31 March 2021 ] 9
The movement of options outstanding under the share-hased payment schemes are summarnsed below:
Particulars Number of options (in million)
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Oustanding at the beginming of the year 16 18
Granted during the year - 1
Forfeited during the year ) )
Repurchase during the year - (€))
Expired during the period o
Exercised during the year O] =
Replaced with RGE New Stock Option Plan (14) =
OQutstanding at the end of the year (0) 16
Exercisable at the end of the year 9 8
- The weighted average exercise price of these options outstanding was INR 303 for the year ended March 31, 2021
- The weighted average exercise price of these options granted during the year was INR 404 for the year ended March 31, 2021
- There were no options exercised during the years ended March 31, 2021.
- The weighted average exercise price of these options forfgited during the year was INR 395 for the year ended March 31, 2021
- The weighted average exercise price of these options tepurchased during the year was INR 157 for the year ended March 31, 2021
- The weighted average exercise price of exercisable options was INR 250 for the year ended March 31, 2021.
- The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding as at March 31, 2021 was 5.75 years.
The following tables list the inputs to the models used for the vears ended March 31, 2021.
For the year ended March 31,
Particulars 2021
Dividend yield (%6) 3.4%
Expected volatility (%) 22%
Risk—free interest rate (%) 4.16% - 5.92%
We.ighted average.rema.ining contractual life of options zranted 9.44 years
during current period
Weighted average share price (in INR) 471
Weighted average famr value (in INR) 133.01

- The fair value of share options granted is estimated 3t thi¢ date of grant using Black-Scholes valuation model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share options were |
- The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the hisiorical volatility over a period similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, which may not necessarily be the actual



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Pawer Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amonnts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

b) Repurchase of vested stock options

)

Transaction during the year ended March 31, 2021

During the year ended March 31, 2021, the Group undertock a one-time partial liquidity scheme for outstanding ESOPs, wherein, maximum 40% options vested as on July 31, 2020 out of opt
INR 420 per option. The total number of options opted by eémployzss for surrender were 2,592,557 options. Settlement has been done by the Group 1 the form of ex-gratia payment equal to va
applicable tax deduction at source. All applicable taxes are 1o be borne by the employee. Surrendered options are subject to value adjustment n case Group or any of its holding company iss
before July 31, 2021 at higher / lower than INR 420 per shate (adjusted for capital restructurings, consolidations, split etc.).

Actual adjustments for upside or downside were to bé settled post completion of the deal. As per the terms, upsides were to be accrued to an employee only if they continue in employment
adjustment even if he or she ceased employment The termsalso stated that if no deal is completed by October 31, 2021, the deal will be distegarded for adjustments.

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Group paid [INR 524 on account of upside accrued to the employees.

The details of repurchase of vested stock options are as follbws:

Particulars Amount
Total consideration paid for repurchase of vested stock options (2) 681
Fair value of the vested stock options repurchased, measured at the repurchase date, recognised in equity* (b) 650
Excsss consideration paid recopmused in statement of profit or loss (a) - (b) 31

* The fair value of vested stock options was sstimated at the date of repurchase using Black-Scholes valuation model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share option

Particulars 31 March 2021
Share price per share at measurement date 420
Expected volatility 2%
Dividend yield 3.40%
Risk-free interest rate 4.16% - 5.92%

Cash settled share based payments arising oat of 2 gne-lime partial liguidity scheme (refer note b above)

During the year ended 31 March 2021, The Company has ¢ntered into business combination trapsaction which was completed on 23 August 2021 and resulted into change in capital structure
per share, Accordingly the employees who participated i gne-time partial liquidity scheme 1s entitled to upside of premium payment of INR 201 75 per option surrendered and resulted into to
31 March 2022 has recognised INR 422 (31 March 2021 INR 102) on straight line basis for upside adjustment towards such cash settled share based payments.

/RS



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Pawer Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

d) Replacement of Group Stock Option Plans
On August 23, 2021, all vested and unvested option outstindmg for Group Stock Option Plans as per point (a) above were replaced by the *2021 Stock Entitlement Program’ of ReNew Energy

The Holding Company Stock Option Plans granted to the emiployees will be settled in Class A share of the Company Therefore, the Holding Company Stock Option Plans have been classified

The fair value of stock options was estimated at the date of replacement using Black-Scholes valuation model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share options were

Particulars Gro’up Stock Holding Company
Option Plans Stock Option Plans
Dividend yield (%) 0.0% 0.0%

Expected volatility (%)

Risk—free interest rate (%)
Weighted average expected life of options granted
Weighted average share price

25.67%-37.87%
3.29% -6 39%
0.07 years - 6 86 years
INR 606 96

33.43%-49.97%
005%-103%
0.07 years - 6.86 years
USD 817

The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the histarical volatility over a period similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, which may not necessarily be the actual o

The relevant terms of the Holding Company Stock Option Plins are as below:

Holding Company Stock Option Plans

quarters shall vest immediately

ii) Thereafter, vesting will continue on
a quarterly basis for the unvested
Options

Remaining 50% will vest at the end of
5 years from the date of original grant

continte on a quarterly basis

original grant

vest immediately. Thereafter, vesting will
continue on quarterly basis for the unvested
Options commencing from December 1,
2017

the first four quarters shall vest
immediately
ii) Thereafter, vesting will

for the unvested Options
Remaining 50% will vest at the
end of 5 years from the date of

Particulars 2018 Stock Option Plan Modiflied 2018 Stock Option Plan 2017 Stock Option Plan 2016 Stock Option Plan 2014
0 0-Jan-00 0-Jan-00 0-Jan-00 0-Jan-00
Replacement date August 23, 2021 August 23, 2021 August 23. 2021 August 23, 2021 .
Vesting period Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting: Time lin
Grants will vest in 5 years on guasierly | 50 % of grants will vest in 5 years as |50 % of grants will vest in 5 5 years on quarterly basis effective from 5 years o
basis which shall commence one year |[follows: years as follows: December 1, 2015 on completion of one shall con
after the date of original grant of 1) One year from the date of original |i) One year from the date of year from the date of original grant, the the date ¢
options grant, the Options for the first four original grant, the Options for |Options for the first seven quarters shall option




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Pawer Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2(22
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Holding Company Stock Option Plans

Particulars

2018 Stock Option Plan Modiflied

2018 Stock Option Plan

2017 Stock Option Plan

2016 Stock Option Plan

2014

The Options shall vest annually and shall be

date of grant and shall be subject to the

Performance linked vesting:
prorated over a period of 3 years from the

EBITDA achieved by the Company for the
last completed financial year The vesting
of the Options shall take place at the end of
the first anniversary of the date of original
grant (Vesting date) and thereafter on
March 31, 2018 and March 31,2019 or ata
later date when the audited financial
statements of RPPL are available

Exercise period

Within 10 years from date of original
grant upon vesting

Within 10 years from date of original
grant upon vesting

Within 10 years from date of
original grant upon vesting

Within 10 years from date of original grant
upon vesting

Withir
origir

Exercise price

USD 5.33

USD 5.33,5.53 and 5.60

USD 4.53

USD273

Settlement type

Equity settled

Equity settled

Equity settled

Equity settled

Expiry date

August 16, 2029

April 24, 2028 to

December 31, 2030

April 10,2027 to
February 25, 2028

September 30, 2026

Number of options outstanding as at (in million):

[March 31, 2022

1.0

10|

75|

07|

The details of options outstanding are summarized below:

Number of options (in million)

Faiculars March 31, 2022
Opening balance as at August 23, 2021 -
Replacement of Group Stock Option Plans at exchange ratifs of 0.8289:1 12
Granted during the period August 24, 2021 to March 31, 2622 -
Exercised during the period August 24, 2021 to March 31, 2022 0
Qutstanding at the end of the year 12
Exercisable at the end of the year 6

- The weighted average exercise price of these options gutstanding was USD 4.22 for the year ended March 31, 2022

- The weighted average exercise price of exercisable apticns was USD 3.69 for the year ended March 31, 2022

- The weighted average exercise price of replacement of Gioup Stock Option Plans was USD 4 22 for the year ended March 31, 2022
- The weighted average exercise price of options excereised during the period was USD 2 25 for the year ended March 31, 2022

- The weighted average remaining contractual life of aptions outstanding as at March 31, 2022 was 4 29 years




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Pawer Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2622
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

€) 2021 Incentive Award Plan granted during the period August 23, 2021 to March 31, 2022
The Holding Company introduced the 2021 Incentive Awasd Plan (Incentive Plan) to grant options to selected employees of the Group. The relevant terms of the Incentive Plan are as below:

According to this scheme, the employees selected by the compensation committee from time to time will be entitled to options as per grant letter issued by the compensation committee, subjec

Particulars ] 2021 Incentive Plan
Grant date August 23, 2021, November 23, 2021 and February 23, 2022 August 23, 2021
Vesting peniod Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting:
Exercise period Within 10 years from date of grant upon vesting
Exercise price 1JSD 10.00 USD 10.00
Settlement type Eauity settled Equity settled
Expiry date August 23, 2031 to February 23, 2032 August 23, 2031
Particulars 2021 Incentive Plan
Grant date August 23, 2021, November 23, 2021 August 23, 2021
and February 23, 2022
Replacement date August 23, 2021 August 23, 2021
Vesting period Time linked vesting: Time linked vesting:
80 % of grants will vest in 4 years as |i) 6 25% of grant will vest on the last
follows: day of the first calendar year quarter

1) For the first year, from the dateiof |immediately following the closing of
original grant, the options for the first |the Business Combination transactions
four quarters shall vest immediatelly.
ii) Thereafter, vesting will continiie on |ii) Thereafter, 6 25% of grant shall

a quarterly basis for the unvested vest on the last day of each

options calendar year quarter, such that the
grant shall be fully vested on the 16th
Remaining 20% will vest at the end of |vesting date

4 years from the date of original grant

Exercise period Within 10 years fom date of grant upon vesting
Exercise price USD 10.00 USD 10.00
Settlement type Equity settled Equity settled
Expiry date August 23, 2031 to August 23, 2031

February 23, 2032

Number of options outstanding as at (in million):
[March 31, 2022 [ 72 | 23.0 |

The fair value of stock options was estimated at the date of grant using Black-Scholes valuation model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share options were granted



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 2021 Incentive Award Plan
Dividend yield (%) 0.0%

Expected velatility (%) 34.87% - 40.84%
Risk—free interest rate (%) 0.78%-2.33%
Weighted average expected life of options granted 3.71 years - 6.93 years
Weighted average share price USD 7.82-9.65

The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the histoncal volatility over a period similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, which may not necessarily be the actual o

The Holding Company will be responsible for szttiement and the Company do not have any responsibility for settlement of 2021 Incentive Award Plan (Incentive Plan introduced by Holding C
v
The details of options outstanding are summarized below:

Particalars Number of options (in million)
March 31, 2022
Opening balance as at August 23, 2021 -
Replacement of Group Stock Option Plans at exchangs ratin of 0.8289:1 (refer note (d) above) 12
Granted during the period August 24, 2021 to March 31, 2022 30
Exercised during the period August 24, 2021 to March 31, 2022 0
Qutstanding at the end of the year 30
Exercisable at the end of the year 4

- The weighted average exercise price of these options outstanding was USD 10 for the year ended March 31, 2022

- The weighted average exercise price of these options granted during the year was USD 10 for the year ended March 31, 2022
- The weighted average exercise price of exercisable options was USD 10 for the year ended March 31, 2022

- The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding as at March 31, 2022 was 9.4 years

f) Expenses arising from share-based payment transactinns
The expense recognised for employee services received diting the year is shown in the following table:

For the vear ended March 31,
Particnlars | 2022 2021
Expense arising from equity-settled share-based payment transactions 2,517 189
Expense arising from repurchased vested stock options - 31
Expense arising from cash settled share based paymenis transactions 422 102
Total expense arising from share-based payment transictions™ 2,939 322
* This amount is inclusive of amount capitalised in different projects ; /‘ﬁ
_ o\
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37 Segment Information

The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Private Limited takes decision in respect of allocation of r
functional heads and are thus considered to be Chief Operating Decision Maker.

The Compeny is in the business of develop

and

the performance basis the report/ information provided by

and operation of wind and solar power plant. Considering the nature of Company's business and operation, there are no separate reportable segments

(business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 ‘Uperating segment’ and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided

in the financial statements.

The Revenues from four major customers amounts to INR 4,493 (31 March 2021; INR 3,848) each of which coniributes more than 10% of the total revenue of the Company.

38 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the i diately preceding three fi

on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are ag follows :~

1) Sanitation & making available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.

2) Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generation activities for the women like stitching and tailoring,

goatery, backyard poultry etc. )

3) Ensuring environmerital sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, environment awareness,

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para —vet training

5) Education awareness, Remedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community, cleanliness drive to create awareness.

7) Sports Training- Sports training camps in community

8) Education facility improvement- Construction of Solar power plant in schools
9) Contribution to the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund

A CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR Nil (31 March 2021: INR Nil).

(b) Amount spent during the year on:

¢

List of CSR activities

In Cash

Yet to be pald

Total

Current year

Construction /-‘Acquisition of any asset

Other activities

Total

Previous year*

Construction / Acquisition of any asset

Other activities

Total

* The amount yet to be paid in previous year has been subsequently paid in current year.

¢. Details related to spent / unspent obligations:

Particulars

31 March 2021

i} Contribution to Prime Minister Care Fund*

31 March 2022

i) _Contribution to other than ongoing projects

ii) Unspent amount

3

Total

3

d. Disclosure for excess amount spent during the year as required by Section135(5)

of C Act:

P

Opening Balance

Amount required to be
spent during the year

Amount spent
during the year

Closing Balance

5

14
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39 Hedging activitles and derlvatives

Derlvatives designated as hedging Instruments

The Company uses certain types of derivative financial instruments (viz. Forwards Contracts, Swaps, Call Options, Call Spreads ) to manage/mitigate their exp to foreign exchange and interest risk
Further, the entity designates such derivative financial instr (or its components) as hedging instr for hedging the exchange rate fluctuation and interest risk attributable to either a recognised
item or a highly probable forecast transaction (‘Cash flow hedge®). The effective portion of changes in the fair value of Derivative financial instr ts (or its components) that are designated and qualify

as Cash flow hedges, are recognised in the Other comprehensive income and held in Cash flow hedge reserve - a compionent of Equity. Any gams / (losses) relating to the ineffective portion, are
recognised immedintely in the statement of profit and loss within other income / other expenses. The amounts accumulated in Equity for highly probable forecast transaction are added to currying valve of
non financial asset or non financial liability as basis adjustment, other amounts accumulated in Equity are re-classified to the stat t of profit and loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit /
(loss).

At any point of time, when a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gains / (losses) that were reported in equity is immediately transferred to the statement of profit and loss
within other income / other expenses.

Cash flow hedges

Hedge has been taken against exposure to foreign currency risk and variable interest outflow on External Commercial Borrowings. Terms of the swaps and their respective impact on OCI and statement of
profit and loss is as below:-

-Notes (included in Long-term borrowings)
Pay fixed INR and receive USD and pay fixed interest in INR at 4.56% to 7.18% p.a. and receive a fixed interest in USD at 4.56% to 6.45% on the notional amount.

The cash flow hedges through CCS of USD 00, CCS of EURO 00,COS of USD 1,150 POS of USD 00, Call Spread of USD 400, Call Option of USD 395, forwards of USD 355 and forwards of CNH 00
outstanding at the year ended 31 March 2022 were assessed to be highly effective and a mark to market galn of INR NIL {31 March 2021:Loss of INR NIL with a deferred tax llabllity of INR -62,16,748
{31 March 2021: INR 67,31,90,356), s Inciuded In OCI.

- All of the cash flow hedges were fully effective during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 2021.
- All of the underlying foreign currency and floating interest rate exposure is fully hedged with cash flow hedges as at 31 March 2022 and 2021.
The expiry dates of cash flow hedge deals range between 29 July 2022 to 02 February 2026.

)
Forelgn currency and Interest rate risk

Cross currency interest rate swaps measured at fair value through OCI are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of interest and principal payments in USD.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Assets Liabllities Assets Liabllities
Cross currency interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments 229 - 747 .

Hedge reserve movement
For the year ended

a) Cash flow hedge reserve 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Opening balance (1,605) (300)
Gain / (loss) recognised on cash flow hedges 1,147 (1,890)
(Gain) / loss reclassified to profit or loss (under head finance costs) (234) (5)

(Gain) / loss reclassified to non financial assets or liabilities as basis adjustment (under head property, plant and equipment) - -
(Gain) / loss reclassified to profit or loss as hedged future cash flows are no longer expected to occur - -
Income tax relating on cash flow hedges 679 590
Closing balance (13) (1,605)

b) Cost of hedge reserve on cash flow hedges

Openlng balance (352) (547)
Effective portion of changes in fair value (1,725) (414)
Amount reclassified to profit or loss as option premium amortisation (under head finance costs) 1,474 683
Amount fransferred to property, plant and equipment - 14
Tax effect 78 (88)
Closing balance (525) (352)

Total Medge reserve movement (a+h)
Tatal Hedge reserve movement (a+h)
Openling balance (1,958) (847)

OCI for the year 1,419 (L111)
Closing balance (538) (1,958)
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40 Falr values
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial instr ta of the C

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Flnancial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Investments, unquoted debt securities 16,917 16,917 90,730 90,730
Loans- non current 24,122 24,122 22,241 22,241
Share application money pending allotment 3,226 3,226 5 5
Trade receivables 10,654 10,654 6,666 6,666
Cash and cash equivalent 11,061 11,061 7511 7511
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15,526 15,526 7,446 7.446
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months 363 363 1,020 1,020
Loans- current 85,467 85,467 61,923 61,923
Other current financial assets 19,015 19,015 19,232 19,232
Financlal assets designated as a hedge instrument at falr value
Derivative instruments 229 229 747 747
Financlal labllitles
Financial guarantee contracts - - 78 78
Measured at amortised cost
Non Convettible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) 5,231 5,246 8,924 9,025
Term loan from bank (secured) - 1,274 1,308 1,274
Term loan from fi ial institutions d) - - - -
Listed senior secured notes 50,098 83,956 54,683 57,851
Liability component of compulsorily convertible preference shares - - 26,697 26,697
Short-term borrowings 123,882 123,882 81,719 81,719
Trade payables 1,719 1,719 798 798
Other current financial liabilities (28,971) (28,971) 7.803 7,803
Lease liabilities 117 117 225 225
The manag t of the Comp :d that cash and cash equivalent, bank balance other than cash and cash equivalent, loans-current, share application money pénding allotment, other current financial

assets, trade receivables, trade payables, financial guarantee contracts, short term borrowings end other current financials liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

The financial assets above do not include investments in subsidiaries which are measured at cost in accordance with Ind AS 101, Ind AS 27 and Ind AS 28.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estlmate the falr values:

| The fair values of the Company’s non convertible debentures, term loans from banks, term loans from financial institutions and listed senior secured notes including current maturities are determined by
using Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of: the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value
hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2022 was assessed to be insignificant.

il The fair velues of the liability component of compulsory convertible preference shares is determined by using Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method using di t rate that reflects the borrowing rate as at
the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at
31 March 2022 was assessed to be insignificant.

Hi The fair values of the Company’s investments, security deposits, loans (non current) and bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months are determined by using Discounted Cash Flow
(DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the lending rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable
inputs including counterparty credit risk.

Iv The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various connterparties, principally financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. Cross currency interest rate swaps are valued
ysing valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs. The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of parties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates,
yield cutves of the currency, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying instrument. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment
for derivatives designated in hedge relationships.

Q \ 1D
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41 Falr value i\llernrehy

The Group eategorizes assets and liabilities mewsured at fuir value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are described as follows:

i) Level 1= Inputs ore quated prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilitics

i) Level 2 - Inputs ure mputs that are observable, either direetly orindirestly, other than gquoted prices included within level | for the asset or linbility.

il Level 3 - Inpuits are unobservable inputs for the nsset or linbility reflecting sigmificant modifientions to observable related market data or Group’s assumptions about pricing by market participants,

For assets and lisbilities that are recognised at fair value on & recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hicrarehy by re-assessing categorisation (baged on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measusenient as a whole) at the end of cach reputting period. There were no changes in the Group's luntion processes, val teghnigues, and
types of inputs used in the fair value measurements during the year.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements during the year, and no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements during the year ended 31 March 2022. There
were no changes in the Group’s valuation processes, valuation techniques, and types of inputs used in the fair value measurements during the year.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the assets and liabilities of the group :-

Quantitatlve dlsclosures falr value measurement hlerarchy for assets/llabilitles as at year end:

3 March 2022 31 March 2021
Fi 1al asgets Level Carrying value Falr value Carrying value Falr value
Financlal assets designated ns a hedge instrument at fair value
Derivative mstrmments Level 2 229 229 747 47

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Financial liahilitics Level Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial guarantee contracts Level 3 - - 78 78
There were no transfers between levels of fair value measurement during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.
Particulars Fair value Valuatlon technique Inputs used
Financial assets designated as a hedge Instrument at falr value
Derivative instruments Level 2 Maket value techniques | Forward foreign currency exchange rates, interest

rates to discount future cash flows
Financial llabilities

F | yuarantes contracts Level 3

Discounted cash flow | Provailing interest rates in market, future cash

‘I'lns space has been left blank intentianilly-
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42

a)

b)

Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables

The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables,
and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior management is
supported by a various sub committees that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company These committees provides assurance to the
Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are summarised as below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the Company's assets and liabilities will be exposed to due to a change in market prices that determine the valuation of these financial instruments. Market risk
comprises 3 types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings and deposits..

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022 The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the ratio
of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt are all constant as at 31 March 2022

(i) Interest rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate
risk primarily from the external borrowings that are used to finance their operations, The Company also monitors the changes in interest rates and actively re finances its debt obligations to
achieve an optimal interest rate exposure

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in interest rates on financial liabilities, i e. floating interest rate of borrowings in INR. With all other variables
held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on loans and borrowings, as follows:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Increase/decreasein  Effect on profit Increase/decrease in  Effect on profit
basis points before tax basis points before tax
INR +/(-)50 -+ 5 +/(~)50 (-)+ 29

(ii) Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is exposed to foreign
currency risk arising from imports of goods in US dollars. The Company hedges its exposure to fluctuations on the translation into INR of its buyer's/supplier's credit and foreign currency
loans by using foreign currency swaps and forward contracts. The Company has followed a conservative approach for hedging the foreign currency risk so as to not use complex forex
derivatives. The Company also monitors that the hedges do not exceed the underlying foreign currency exposure. The Company does not undertake any speculative transaction

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer will not meet their obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit
risk from their operating activities (primarily trade receivables) but this credit risk exposure is insignificant given the fact that substantially whole of the revenues are from state
utilities/government entities

Further the Company sought to reduce counterparty credit risk under long-term contracts in part by entering into power sales contracts with utilities or other customers of strong credit quality
and we monitor their credit quality on an on going basis
The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 is the carrying amount of all the financial assets

(i) Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed basis established policies of the Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company has majorly state utilities/government entities as its customers with high credit worthiness and therefore
the Company does not see any significant risk related to credit The trade receivable balances of the Company are evenly spread over customers

The credit quality of the customers is evaluated based on their credit ratings and other publicly available data
The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment and impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date to measure expected credit losses. The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of

money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company's trade receivables using a provision matrix:
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Trade Recelvables Ageing Schedule

Asat 31 March 2022

Particulars

Less than 6 months

6 monfhs -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —

considered good ;

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered goad

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

(vii) Unbilled dues

7,623

1,921

-1,066

213

0

8,902

Gross carrylng £

9.544

1,066

213

Expected credit loss

As at 31 Mirch 2021

Particulars

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —

considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have siguificant
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

(vii) Unbilled dues

5,688

557

0

6,245

455

Gross carrving

6.700

Expected credit loss

As at 31 March 2022

Gross camrying amount
Expected credit loss

(li) Financlal instrunients and credit risk

0 - 6 months

6 -12 months

12 -18 months

> 18 (|

Total

6,114
2

556
2

6,670
4

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by company's tteasury department. Investments, in the form of fixed deposits, loans and other investments, of sutplus funds are made only
with banks & group companiés and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by the Company, and may be updated
throughout the year subject to approval of company's finance committee. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's
potential failure to make payments.

(il) Other financlal assets

Credit risk ffom other financial assets including loans is managed basis established policies of Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
receivables are regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security.
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(c) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The approach of the Company to manage liquidity is to ensure , as far as possible, that these will have sufficient liquidity to meet their respective liabilities when they are
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk damage to their reputation
The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of
funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

The Company rely mainly on long-term debt obligations to fund their construction activities. To the extent available at acceptable terms, utilized non-recourse debt to fund a
significant portion of the capital expenditures and investments required to construct and acquire our wind and solar power plants and related assets. The Company's non-recourse
financing is designed to limit default risk and is a combination of fixed and variable interest rate instruments. In addition, the debt is typically denominated in the currency that
matches the currency of the revenue expected to be generated from the benefiting project, thereby reducing currency risk. The majority of non-recourse debt is funded by banks and
financial institutions, with debt capacity supplemented by unsecured loan from related party

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of financial liabilities of Company based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Year ended 31 March 2022 On demand Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > § years Total
Borrowings (other than preference shares) #
Non convertible debentures* d - i - = o

Listed senior secured notes* - - i 30,749 37,298 68,048
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 79,585 - - - - 79,585
Working capital demand loans - 2,750 - - - 2,750
Non convertible debentures - . - . - -
Lease liabilities “ 33 79 3 8 123
Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings* - 434 46,026 - - 46,460
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 10,918 716 - - 11,634
Interest accrued but not due on debentures - 0 200 - - 200
Purchase consideration payable 157 - - " - 157
Financial guarantee contracts@ 4,900 - - - - 4,900
Mark to market derivative instruments - 229 - - - 229
Capital Creditors - 496 - - - 496
Trade payables

Trade payables - 1,707 - 8 - 1,716

* Including future interest payments

Year ended 31 March 2021 On demand Less than 3 months | 3 to 12 months 1to S years > 5 years Total
Borrowings
Term loan from banks* - - - - . =
Loans from financial institutions* - - - - d =

Non convertible debentures* = - - 10,331 - 10,331
Listed senior secured notes* - - - 42,059 21,242 63,301
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 67,411 - - - - 67,411
Non convertible debentures - - 9.000 - - 9,000
Working capital demand loans - - 4,000 * . 4,000
Lease liabilities - 34 93 119 11 257
Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings* - 183 5,596 - - 5,779
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 6,989 - 429 - - 7.419
Interest accrued but not due on debentures - - 246 - - 246
Financial guarantee contracts@ 4,900 - “ - - 4,900
Mark to market derivative instruments - 747 - - - 747
Purchase consideration payable 304 - - - - 304
Mark to market derivative instruments - - - E - -
Capital Creditors - 063 - 0l - 963
Trade payables

Trade payables 162 635 - = - 798

* Including future interest payments
# The Company has issued Compulsorily convertible preference shares, which are mandatorily convertible into equity shares Therefore there is no outflow involved Therefore
these CCPS are excluded from maturity profile of financial liabilities.

@ Based on the maximum amount that can be called for under the financial guarantee contracts
The Company has estimated its ability to service the debt repayment obligations and maintain adequate liquidity for its operations by considering the estimates around expected
future cash flows, realization of existing and future receivables, forecasted results and its operational performance. Further, Company is actively engaged in discussions with
various lenders for securing funds for its projects in pipeline and refinancing of its existing debt obligations on maturity Company basis its gssessment is confident of generating
adequate inflows for meeting its liabilities maturing over next 12 months.
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43 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and
the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain judgements, estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared, Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur ‘

A) Accounting judgements:

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies

The Company makes various assumptions and estimates while computing deferred taxes which include production related data (PLFs), projected operations and maintenance costs,
projected finance costs, proposed availment of deduction under section 80IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the period over which such deduction shall be availed, accelerated
depreciation, other applicable allowances, usage of brought forward losses etc. While these assumptions are based on best available facts in the knowledge of management as on the balance
sheet date however, they are subject to change year on year depending on the actual tax laws and other variables in the respective year. Given that the actual assumptions which would be
used to file the return of income shal! depend upon the tax laws prevailing in respective year, management shall continue to reassess these assumptions while calculating the deferred taxes
on each balance sheet date and the impact due to such change, if any, is considered in the respective year

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management. Considering the
applicability of Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual values of all its property, plant and equipment. The management believes
that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment, though these rates in certain cases are different from
lives prescribed under Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013

Basis legal opinion obtained, management is of the view that application of CERC and/or SERC rates for the purpose of accounting for depreciation expenses is not mandatory. Hence,
Company is depreciating the assets bases on life as determined by an expert

During the year ended 31 March 2022, as a part of its annual exercise of review of estimates, the Company conducted an operational efficiency teview of its wind power power plants,
classified under category plant and equipment (Refer note 3.1(j) and note 4). The Company has engaged an external expert for the review of useful life and salvage value Basis the study
and technical advice by external expert, with effect from | October 2020, the expected useful life of wind power plants has been revised from 25 years to 30 years and residual value at the
end of useful life has been revised from Nil to 5% for wind power plants, As a result, depreciation expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss is decreased

Along with exercise carried for assessment of useful life of plant and equipment, the Company evaluated its costs of dismantling and removing the item of property, plant and equipment
and restoring the site on which it is located (“decommissioning liability”) for its wind power plants. Though, there are no contractual obligation, the Company has considered a constructive
obligation, being a green energy company with its commitment towards environment and provided for decommissioning liability expected to be incurred at the end of respective useful life
of plants. Therefore, the Company has capitalized an estimate of decommissioning costs in property, plant and equipment with corresponding recognition of provision for decommissioning
liability. The Property, plant and equipment so recognized are depreciated over the remaining life of the project. The decommissioning liability so recognized is unwinded as finance costs
Consequent to this, as at 1 October 2020, there is an increase by INR 1,647 in property, plant and equipment (included in additions during the year under Plant and equipment) with a
corresponding increase in provision for decommissioning costs (Refer note 19). As a result, depreciation expenses and finance costs recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss have
increased

The above changes resulted in temporary differences and accordingly the Company has recognised the tax effects of such differences as per Company accounting policies included in Note
31 (e).

The effect of above changes, on actual and expected depreciation expense, finance cost and deferred tax, was as follows

For the year ended
Particulars Actual effect m the Expected amount of the effect in future periods *
current period
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-26
Decrease in depreciation expense (106) (208) (208) (208) (208) (208)
Increase in finance costs 42 104 110 117 124 124
Increase in Deferred tax expense 20 33 3l 29 26 26

* Expected amount of the ettect in future periods on depreciation, finance cost and deferred tax expenses is computed without considering any changes for expected capitalization, chauges
in estimate of decominission costs, tax rates, etc

Identification of a lease
Management has assessed applicability of Ind AS 116 - ‘Leases', for certain PPAs of the Company. In assessing the applicability, the management has exercised significant judgement in
relation to the underlying rights and risks related to operations of the plant, control over design of the plant etc , in concluding that the PPA do not meet the criteria for recognition as a lease

B) Estimates and assumptions:
Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using

valuation techniques including the DCF model The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required
in establishing fair values

\[}(-‘,T PI'/'L,_ .
Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the repor Qﬁymﬁm}ham‘ml
instruments. See note 40 and 4! for further disclosures ( \
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Useful life of depreciable assets

The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The
useful lives and residual values are based on an technical assessments, historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life. These
judgements best represents the period over which management expects to use its assets and its residual value.

Provision for decommissioning

Upon the expiration of the life of the wind and solar power plants, the Company considers a constructive obligation to remove the wind and solar power plant and restore the land. The
Company records the fair value of the liability for the obligation to retire the asset in the period in which the obligation is incurred, which is generally when the asset is constructed. In
determining the fair value of the provision, assumptions and estimafes are made in relation to discount rates, the expected cost to decommission the power projects from the site and the
expected timing of those costs. Refer note 19 for further disclosures.

Provlision for expected credit Iosses of trade recelvables
The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar
loss pattemns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating etc.).

The provision matrix is initially based on the company’s historical observed default rates. The company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-
looking information. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed. The assessment of the correlation
between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast
economic conditions. The company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The
information about the ECLs on the company’s trade receivables is disclosed in note 13.

Related party transactlons
ReNew Power Private Limited along with all its subsidiaries hereinafter collectively referred to as 'the Group' have entered into inter-company transactions as explained below

Management Shared Services

Employee benefit costs and other common expenses are incurred by the Company. These expenses are allocated to all the entities of the Group in the form of ‘Management Shared Services'.
Allocation of cost to the entities involves various estimates including retention, allocation of cost for projects under construction vis-a-vis operating projects, profit mark-up which are
assessed through an external expert.

Financial lustrument
The Group makes inter-group investments in the form of RNCPS and CCDs. These investment carries interest at a nominal rate and are accoumedlfor as compound financial instruments
under Ind AS 32. The rate used for discounting the future cash flows.approximate the average market interest rate of borrowings availed by Group.
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44 Capital management

For the purpose of the capilal 2 t, capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible debentures, compulsorily convertible preference shares, share premium and all other equity reserves
atributable 10 the equity holders of the Company, The primary objective of the Company's management is to maximise the shareholder value
The Company manage their capita! structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares The Company monitor capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings and other payables, less cash and short-term deposits

The Company systematically evaluates opportunities for managing its assets including that of buying new assets, partially or entirely sell existing assets & potential new jomnt ventures Crystallizalion of any such
opportunity shall help the Company in improving the overall portfolio of assets, cash flow management and shareholder returns

The policy of the Company is to keep the gearing ratio of the power project to 3:1 during the construction phase and aim to enhance it to 4 | post the construction phase This is in line with the industry standard
ratio. The current gearing ratios of the various projects in the Group is between 3 1 to 4:1

[n order to achieve this overall objective, the capital management of the Company, amongst other things, aims to ensure that they meet financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that
define capital structure requirements

No changes were made in the objectives, poli or pr for o capital during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

45 Commitments Liabilities and Contingencies
(to the extent not provided for)

(i) Contingent liabilities

a) The Company has contingent liability of INR NIL on account of liquidated d for delay in i ing of wind power projects The management believes that any amount of liquidated damages to be levied
by customer shall be entirely reimbursable from capital vendors of respective projects as per the terms of the agreement (31 March 2021: 92)

b) There is an additional disallowance/addition to returned income for INR 440 of the Company under section 37 of the Income Tax Act, 196! for share based payment expenses The management believes that any

unfavourable judgement will not have any impact as this will be eligible for set off against unabsorbed losses / depreciation Accordingly, no amount has been provided in financial statements as at 31 March 2022

and 2021 Also. since no deferred tax asset has been created on unabsorbed losses and depreciation, therefore, there will be no impact on the statement of profit and loss in case of unfavourable outcome (refer note

(ii) Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
AL 31 March 2022, the Company has capital commitment (net of advances) pertaining to commissioning of wind energy projects of INR Nil (31 March 2021 INR Nil)

(iii) Guarantees

The Company has obtained guarantees from financial institutions as a part of the bidding process for establishing renewable projects. Further, the Company issues irrevocable performance bank guarantees in relation
to its obligation towards construction and transmission infrastructure of renewable power projects plants as required by the PPA and such outstanding guarantees are INR 34 as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021:
INR 280)

The terms of the PPAs provide for the delivery of a minimum quantum of electricity at fixed prices

46 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006, certain disclosure are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises On the basis of the information and records available with the management, there are no outstanding dues to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006

Particulars Go ol
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year 4 |
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the 0 Nil
amoiits of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year s
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the Nil Nil
year/period) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 - !
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and 0 Nil
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are aclually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Nil Nil
Development Act, 2006

47 Disposal of Project Held for Sale
(i) For the year ended March 31, 2022
On Octaber 4, 2021, the Board of the Company passed a resolution to sell its two solar roof top projects housed in ReNew Power Private Limited (RPPL) and ReNew Solar Power Private Limited (RSPPL) as well as
100% stake in ReNew Solar Energy Private Limited (ReNew Sofar) along with-all wholly owned subsidiaries under ReNew Solar, which ere camrying oul busi of operiling solar raof top projects inIndia with
commissioned capacity of {17 MW solar rooftop project

On October 4, 2021, the loss of control over two solar rooftop projects and Solar Energy and its subsidiaries within the next twelve months became highly probable and met the criteria to be classified as a disposal
group held for sale and accordingly, assets and liabilities related to the ReNew Solar along with its subsidinries were elassified w8 held for sale The Company hivd entered into a share purchase agreement with Fourth
Partner Energy for sale of §alar Energy and its subsidiaries and two rooftap prisjects  As part of the share purchise agreement, the Company has also exceuted deed of aisignment for two solir rooliop projects
housed in RPPL and RSPPL wherein RPPL has irrevocably conveyed all the rights, title and interest in the amounits due to Fountly Partner Enargy {ill the time it exdcutes o separale novation agreenient.

The total sale consideration on account of above trarisactions with respect to one rooftop project housed in RPPL was INR 24 against net assets of INR 24 which resulted in a gain of INR Nil The transaction for sale
of Sofar Energy and its subsidiaries was completed on January 18, 2022 The transaction for sale of two solar rooftop projects is not completed as at end of reporting period

Refer note below for assets held for sale and the details of assets and liabilities of the solar rooftop project housed in the Company classified as held for sale:

Solar rooltop

(ii) Disposal group held for sale project housed in
RPPL

Assets

Property, plant and equipment (excluding impairment loss of INR 34) () 58

Total assets 58
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Total liabilities
Net assets

(b)

(a) = (b) 58

—_—

Total consideration receivable 24
Total gain / (loss) 34
48 Order of the Supreme Court of India to underground high-tension power lines
In earlier years, a petition in public interest (the “Writ Petition") was filed before the Supreme Court of India to seek directions to save two protected species of birds in the state of Rajasthan and Gujarat (the ‘Birds’) stating
that these Birds collide with overhead transmission lines and suffer injuries or die. During the current period, on April 19, 2021, the Supreme Court has ordered (the “Order”) for all existing and future power lines to be
undergrounded, subject to feasibility in case of high-tension power lines
The Group along with other companies in the industry affected by the Order have filed spplicativns seeking certain modification of the directions passed by the Supreme Coutt of Indiw, inchuding (1) exemption rom
undetgrounding for existimg power projecis and (1i) declaration of the cost of uhdergrounding as a pasi-through under the various power purchase agresments Applications have atsa boen filed by the Ministry of New and
Reiewable Energy and the Government of Rajasthan, seeking similar modifications. Through Order dated April 21, 2022, the Supreme Cart of Indin has directed (i) completion of msiallation of bird diverters on all
sverhend transmission lings in 1he Prionty Aren identified by the Supreme Court by July 21, 2022 and (i) ol afVected projects 1o approach the Technical Expert Comminee appoimed by it 1o seek any exemption from
undergrounding and to approach the Supreme Court thereafter in case of any grievance from the decision of the committee The matter is pending
Further, management, basis legal opinion obtained by it beli that the additional cost that will be incurred by the Group shall be recovered from customers under respective PPAs through provisions relating to change in
law and force majeure and hence no material financial implication is likely to devolve on the Group
49 Code on Social Security, 2020
The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of
India However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules / interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect
and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective. Based on a preliminary assessment, the Company believes the impact of the change will not be significant
50 Impact of COVID-19
Due to outbreak of COVID-19 in India and globally, the Group has continued its assessment of likely impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-19. Considering the fact that the
disruptions caused by COVID-19 are significantly reduced and that the business of Group is an essential service as emphasized by the Ministry of Home Affairs and Ministry of Power, Government of India, the management
does not see any material risks to its operations or financial slitements on account of COVID-19.
51 Subsequent events
The Company has evaluated subsequent events through 29 July 2021, which is the date when the financial statements were authorised for issuance
52 Absolute amounts less than INR 500,000 are appearing in the financial statements as 0" due to presentation in millions
53 Ratio Analysis and its elements
Ratio Numerator Dennminator 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2{ % change  Reason for Variance
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Linhilities 102 112 9% N major change
Debt-Equity Ratio Tolal Debt Shareholder's Equity 143 266 “46% New equity share capital issued in current
year, conversion of CCPS accounted as
liability into equity shares and increase in
short term borrowing from related party
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning for debt Service=Net Profit after Debt Service=Interest & lease 0 17) (024) -29% No major change
taxes +non cash operating payment +Principle repayments
expenses-+interest
Retun on Equity Ratio Net Profit after taxes -preference Average shareholder equity 007) (0.07) -1% No major change
dividend
Inventory Tumover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory NA NA NA NA
Trade Recievables Tumover Ratio Net Credit Sales=Gross Credit sales- Average Trade Recievables 093 106 -12% No major change
sales return
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Net Credit Purchases=Gross Credit Average Trade Payables NA NA NA No major change
purchases- purchase retum
Net Capital Turnover Ralio Net Sales= Total Sales-sales return Working Capital=Current assets 281 053 429% Increase in totat sales and decrease in
- Current liabilties working capital
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net Sales= Total Sales -Sales (081) (0 80) 0% No major change
Retumn
Return on Capital employed Eamings before interest and taxes Capital employed=Tangible net 004 004 -19% No major change
worth+Total Debt+deferred tax
Retum on Investment Interest (finance Income) Investment NA NA NA NA
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